Form No. 1

Canadian Tobacco, Alcohol and Drugs Survey, 2013



Statistics Canada Statistique Canada Canadä

Table of Contents

Main Content	
Household Smoking (HS)	2
Person Age (PA)	
Marital Status with Confirmation (De-facto) (MSWC)	5
General Health (HWB)	7
Smoking Status (SS)	
Past Smoking (PS)	
Weekly Pattern (WP)	11
Smoking Behaviour (SB)	12
Cigarette Access (CA)	13
Purchasing Patterns (PP)	15
Smoking Cessation (SC)	22
Other Cessation Methods (OM)	
Tobacco Products (TP)	
Electronic Cigarette (ELC)	30
Exposure to Second-hand Smoke (EX)	
Alcohol General (ALC)	33
Alcohol Wheel (AW)	
Pain Relievers (PR)	
Stimulants (STI)	42
Sedatives (SED)	
Cannabis (CAN)	
Cocaine (COC)	
Methamphetamines (MET)	
Ecstasy (XTC)	
Hallucinogens (HAL)	
Inhalants (GLU)	
Heroin (HER)	
SALVIA (SAL)	
Drug Harms (DHA)	
Labour Market Activities Extended (LMAE)	
Labour Market Activities Minimal (LMAM)	
Class of Worker (LMA3)	
Postal Code (PC)	
Contact	
Contact (CN)	
Telephone Check (TC)	
Respondent Check (RC)	
Initial Contact (IC)	
Language of Preference (LP)	
CATI Monitoring (MON)	
Demographics	
Usual Roster (USU)	
Household	
RDD In Scope (RIS)	
RDD Selection Parameters (RSP)	
Age without Date of Birth (ANDB)	
Sex (SEX)	94
Marital Status without Confirmation (De-facto) (MSNC)	
Survey Introduction (INT)	
Shared Blocks	
Interviewer introduction (II)	
Appointment (APP)	98

Thank You 2 (TY2)	101
Exit	
Outcome Code (OC)	102
Confirm Outcome Code (COC)	105
Thank You 3 (TY3)	
Entry - Survey Specifc	
Initial Contact (IC)	108
Survey Introduction (INT)	109
CTADS Specific Roster Introduction (CSRI)	110
Household Smoking (HS)	
Appointment Re-Contact (ARC)	113
Person to whom you are speaking (WHO)	114
Identify Many Selected Subject (IMSS)	115
Exit - Survey Specific	115
Person 1 Exit (P1X)	116
Person 1 Respondent level Code (P1 Tab) (P1TA)	
Person 2 Exit (P2X)	118
Person 2 respondent level code (P2TA)	
Recap Block (RECA)	
DRIVER BLOCKS - Entry/Exit	
Contact (BCN)	
Household (BHH)	
Demographics (DEM)	
Exit (BEX)	125
Topical Index	126

Main Content

2015-01-28 Page 1 - 126

Household Smoking (HS) Core content HS_BEG Beginning of Section Note: This block requires number of people in the household (HHSIZE). HS_Q10 [Do you/Does anyone in your household] smoke cigarettes? Yes No DK, RF Universe: Household respondent. How many people smoke cigarettes inside your home every day or HS_Q20 almost every day? Include all family members and visitors. INTERVIEWER: Smoking inside the home excludes smoking inside the garage, whether attached or detached. $|_{-}|_{-}|$ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 15) DK, RF Universe: Household respondent. HS_C30 If $HS_Q20 = 0$ or $HS_Q20 = DK$ or $HS_Q20 = RF$, go to HS_Q40 . Otherwise, go to HS_Q30. HS_Q30 On a typical day, how many cigarettes are smoked inside your home? 1 to 10 cigarettes 11 to 20 cigarettes 21 to 30 cigarettes 31 to 40 cigarettes 41 or more cigarettes DK, RF Go to HS_Q50 Universe: HS_Q20=(01:15) HS_Q40 Is smoking cigarettes allowed inside your home? Yes

2015-01-28 Page 2 - 126

(Go to HS_END)

(Go to HS_END)

2

Universe:

DK, RF

No

HS_Q20=(00, DK or RF)

HS_Q50 Is smoking cigarettes <u>inside</u> your home restricted in any way?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to HS_END) DK, RF (Go to HS_END)

Universe: HS_Q20=(01:15) and HS_Q40=1

HS_Q60 How is smoking cigarettes restricted <u>inside</u> your home?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply. There is no need to read a response that was volunteered by the respondent.

Allowed in certain rooms only

2 Restricted in the presence of young children

3 Allowed only if windows are open or with another type of ventilation

4 Other restriction(s)

DK, RF

Universe: HS_Q50=1

HS_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 3 - 126

Person Age (PA)

Core content

PA_BEG Beginning of Section

Import variables:

SEL: Selected person value 1 or 2

ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age)

Notes: This block requires roster age.

A header consisting of the name, sex and the age of the selected

person should be displayed at the top of the screen.

For example:

Household Respondent: John

Gender: Male

Age: 25

PA_Q01 For statistical purposes only, may we confirm your age, as of today?

|_|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 130)

DK, RF (Go to PA_D01)

Universe: All respondents.

PA_E01 The respondent's age is different from roster age. Please confirm age

entered in PA Q01.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if PA_Q01 is a response = > 15 years and the entered age is different

by more than three (3) years from the roster age.

PA_E02 The respondent's age is less than 15. Please confirm age entered in

PA_Q01. If the respondent is less than 15, a CTADS Questionnaire will not be completed. Enter <X> to accept the answer and continue or

return to PA_Q01 and correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if PA_Q01 is = < 15 years.

PA_C02A If If the respondent's age is >= 15 and SEL = 1 or SEL = 2, go to PA_C02B.

Otherwise, go to PA_END.

 PA_C02B If SEL = 2, go to PA_BEG .

Otherwise, go to PA_END.

PA_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 4 - 126

Marital Status with Confirmation (De-facto) (MSWC)

Harmonized content

Overview: This block is used to collect the

respondent's social marital status when any previously collected marital status is to be confirmed. Surveys must specify the minimum age for calling the block (the LFS minimum is 16, the GSS minimum

is 15).

MSWC_BEG Variable taken from sample file:

SPECRESPMS: marital status of specific respondent

Variable created based on sample file data:

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

FNAME

Import: YOUR2, ARE_C, YOU1

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

MSWC_C01 If SPECRESPMS = DK, RF or EMPTY, go to MSWC_Q02.

Otherwise, go to MSWC_D01A.

MSWC_Q01 We recorded your marital status as [married/living in common-

law/widowed/separated/divorced/single, never married].

Is this correct?

1 Yes (Go to MSWC_END)

2 No DK, RF

(Go to MSWC_END)

Help text: <u>Tag</u>: Marital Status With Confirmation (De-facto)

Purpose:

marital status is an important variable in tracking the evolution of social attitudes economic data combined with marital status and family data provides insight into

the socio-economic situation of various types of families

Definition.

living common-law: refers to two people of the opposite sex or the same sex who

live together as a couple but who are not legally married to each other

Procedure

the full list of categories should be read to the respondent

Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent name.

If MSWC_Q01 = 1 (Yes), set MSWC_Q02 = numeric marital status of respondent

selected from the roster.

2015-01-28 Page 5 - 126

MSWC_Q02

What is your marital status?

Are you...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

If a Quebec respondent answers "civil union", code to the "married" category.

- 1 Married
- 2 Living common-law
- 3 Widowed
- 4 Separated
- 5 Divorced
- 6 Single, never married

DK, RF

Help text:

<u>Tag</u>: Marital Status With Confirmation (De-facto)

Purpose:

marital status is an important variable in tracking the evolution of social attitudes economic data combined with marital status and family data provides insight into the socio-economic situation of various types of families

Definition:

living common-law: refers to two people of the opposite sex or the same sex who live together as a couple but who are not legally married to each other

Procedure:

the full list of categories should be read to the respondent

if a Quebec respondent answers "civil union", code to the "married" category

MSWC_END

2015-01-28 Page 6 - 126

General Health (HWB)

Core content

HWB_BEG

HWB_Q01

In general, would you say your health is...?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

- 1 Excellent
- 2 Very good
- 3 Good
- 4 Fair
- 5 **Poor**

DK, RF

HWB_Q10

In general, would you say your mental health is...?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

- 1 Excellent
- 2 Very good
- 3 Good
- 4 Fair
- 5 **Poor**

DK, RF

HWB_END

2015-01-28 Page 7 - 126

Smoking Status (SS) Core content		
SS_BEG	Beginning of Section	
SS_R10	I am going to start with questions about c cigarettes that are bought ready-made a make yourself.	
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Press <1> to continue.	
SS_Q10	At the present time, do you smoke cigare or not at all?	ttes every day, occasionally
	1 Every day (Go 2 Occasionally 3 Not at all DK, RF	to SS_C30)
Universe:	All respondents	
SS_Q20	In the past 30 days, did you smoke any c	igarettes?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
Universe:	SS_Q10=(2 or 3)	
SS_E20	Potentially inconsistent answers have bee	en entered. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if ($SS_Q10 = 3$ (Not at all)) and ($SS_Q10 = 3$	_Q20 = 1 (Yes)).
SS_C30	If SS_Q10 = 1 (Daily smoker) or SS_Q20 = 1 to SS_Q30. Otherwise, go to SS_Q40.	(Smoked in past 30 days), go
SS_Q30	During the past 30 days, did you smoke e	very day?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
Universe:	SS_Q10=1 or SS_Q20=1	
SS_Q40	Have you smoked at least 100 cigarettes	in your life?
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	

2015-01-28 Page 8 - 126

All respondents.

End of Section

Universe:

SS_END

Past Sn	noking	(PS)
---------	--------	------

Core content

PS_C10

PS_BEG Beginning of Section

Note: This block requires DV_SSTAT, PA_Q01, SS_Q20 and SS_Q30. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age)

If $DV_SSTAT = 4$ (Never smoked), go to PS_Q10 .

Otherwise, go to PS_C20.

PS_Q10 Have you ever smoked a whole cigarette?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Universe: SS_Q10=3 and SS_Q40=2

PS_C20 If (DV_SSTAT= 2 (Occasional) and (SS_Q30 NE 1 or SS_Q20 NE = 1)) or

DV_SSTAT = 3 (Former), go to PS_Q20.

Otherwise, go to PS_C30.

PS_Q20 Have you ever smoked cigarettes daily?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Universe: (SS_Q10=2 and (SS_Q20=2 or SS_Q30=2)) or (SS_Q10=3 and SS_Q40=1)

PS_C30 If DV_SSTAT = 1 (Daily) or DV_SSTAT = 2 (Occasional) or DV_SSTAT = 3

(Former) or

PS_Q10 = 1 (Yes), go to PS_Q30. Otherwise, go to PS_END.

PS_Q30 At what age did you smoke your first cigarette?

|_|_| (MIN: 4) (MAX: 94)

DK, RF

Processing: SS_Q10=(1 or 2) or (SS_Q10=3 and SS_Q40=1) or PS_Q10=1

PS_E30 The age in PS_Q30 should not be greater than age of respondent.

Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if PS_Q30 > AGE of respondent.

Questions Involved: PS_Q30 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then

AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age).

PS_C40 If DV_SSTAT = 1 (Daily) or PS_Q20 = 1 (Yes), go to PS_Q40.

Otherwise, go to PS_END.

2015-01-28 Page 9 - 126

PS_Q40 At what age did you begin to smoke cigarettes daily?

> $|_{-}|_{-}|$ (MIN: 4) (MAX: 94)

DK, RF

Universe: SS_Q10=1 or PS_Q20=1

PS_E40A The age in PS_Q40 should not be greater than age of respondent.

Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if PS_Q40 > AGE of respondent. Rule:

Questions Involved: PS_Q40 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then

AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age).

PS_E40B The age in PS_Q40 should not be less than the age given in PS_Q30.

Please confirm.

Trigger soft edit if $PS_Q40 < PS_Q30$ and if PS_Q40 is not equal DK or RF. Questions Involved: PS_Q30 and PS_Q40 . Rule:

PS_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 10 - 126

Weekly Pattern (WP)

Core content

WP_BEG Beginning of Section

Note:This block requires DV_SSTAT and SS_Q20.

WP_C10 If DV_SSTAT = 1 (Daily) or $SS_Q20 = 1$ (Smoked in past 30 days), go to

WP_Q10N.

Otherwise, go to WP_END.

WP_R10 Some people smoke more or less depending upon the day of the

week

So, thinking back over the past seven days, starting with yesterday,

how many cigarettes did you smoke:

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

WP_Q10N (Some people smoke more or less depending upon the day of the

week

So, thinking back over the past seven days, starting with yesterday,

how many cigarettes did you smoke:)

On ^DT_DAY\$MOKEDE?

INTERVIEWER: Starting on the second day of the week, if same amount

every day, please enter 91.

|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 91)

DK, RF

Universe: \$\$_Q10=1 or \$\$_Q20=1

WP_E10 The value 91 is not available for the first day of the week. Please return

and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if $WP_Q10N(1) > 90$.

WP_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 11 - 126

Smoking Behaviour (SB)

Core content

SB_BEG Beginning of Section

Note: This block requires DV_SSTAT.

 SB_C10 If $DV_SSTAT = 1$ (Daily), go to SB_Q10 .

Otherwise, go to SB_END.

SB_Q10 How soon after you wake up do you smoke your first cigarette?

Within 5 minutes
 6 to 30 minutes
 31 to 60 minutes
 More than 60 minutes

DK, RF

Universe: SS_Q10=1

SB_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 12 - 126

Cigarette Access (CA)

Core content

CA_BEG Beginning of Section

Note: This block requires DV_SSTAT and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB = Q01 (Roster Age)

 CA_C10 If $DV_SSTAT = 1$ (Daily) or $DV_SSTAT = 2$ (Occasional), go to CA_C10 .

Otherwise, go to CA_END.

CA_Q10 Where do you usually get your cigarettes?

(Do you buy them, or does someone usually give them to you? Where

do you buy them? Who do you get them from?)

01 I buy them from a vending machine

02 I buy them at a small grocery / corner store

03 I buy them at a supermarket

1 buy them at a drug store

05 I buy them at a gasoline station

06 I buy them at another kind of store

07 I buy them from a friend or someone else

08 I buy them by mail order

09 I buy them from the internet

10 My brother or sister gives them to me

11 My mother or father gives them to me

12 A friend or someone else gives them to me

13 I take them from my mother, father or siblings

14 I buy them <u>from</u> a First Nations Reserve (i.e. delivery service)

15 I buy them <u>on</u> a First Nations Reserve

16 Other - Specify (Go to CA_S10)

DK, RF

Universe: SS_Q10=(1 or 2)

2015-01-28 Page 13 - 126

CA_\$10	(Where do you usually get your cigarettes? (Do you buy them, or does someone usually give them to you? Where do you buy them? Who do you get them from?))
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	(DK, RF not allowed)
CA_END	End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 14 - 126

Purc	hasing	Patterns	(PP)

	•	_
Core	conter	١t

PP_BEG Beginning of Section

Note: This block requires SS_STAT

PP_C010 If SS_Stat = 1 (Daily) or SS_Stat = 2 (Occasional), go to PP_R010.

Otherwise, go to PP_END.

PP_R010 The next few questions ask about cigarettes you bought in the past six

months.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

PP_R020 A First Nations Reserve is a tract of land that has been set apart for the

use and benefit of a First Nations band.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

PP_Q010 In the past six months, did you buy cigarettes on a First Nations

Reserve?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Universe: $SS_Q10 = (1 \text{ or } 2)$

PP_Q020 In the past six months, did you buy cigarettes that you believe may

have been smuggled? Smuggled cigarettes include purchased cigarettes that were not manufactured on a First Nations Reserve, were not manufactured in Canada, do not contain a government of

not manufactured in Canada, do not contain a government of Canada Health Warning message and do not carry a tax stamp.

Legally imported cigarettes are not smuggled cigarettes.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Universe: $SS_Q10 = (1 \text{ or } 2)$

PP_Q030 In the past six months, did you buy cigarettes from a store or gas

station, that was not on a First Nations Reserve?

INTERVIEWER: Examples of stores are: supermarkets, grocery,

convenience, and duty-free stores.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Universe: $SS_Q10 = (1 \text{ or } 2)$

2015-01-28 Page 15 - 126

PP_Q040	In the past six months, did you buy cigarettes from a source other than those just mentioned?
	1 Yes (Go to PP_Q041) 2 No DK, RF
	Go to PP_C042
Universe:	SS_Q10 = (1 or 2)
PP_Q041	Of these other sources, what was the main source?
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF
Universe:	PP_Q040=1
PP_C042	If more than one instance of (PP_Q010=1 or PP_Q020=1 or PP_Q030=1 or PP_Q040=1), go to PP_C050. Otherwise, go to PP_C090.
PP_C050	If PP_Q010 = 1 (yes, FN), go to PP_Q050. Otherwise, go to PP_C051.
PP_Q050	What percentage of all the cigarettes you bought in the past six months were bought on a First Nations Reserve?
	_ _ 3 spaces (MIN: 0) (MAX: 100)
	DK, RF
Universe:	PP_Q010=1
PP_C051	If PP_Q020 = 1 (Yes, smuggled), go to PP_D060. Otherwise, go to PP_C061.
PP_Q060	What percentage of all the cigarettes you bought in the past six months do you believe may have been smuggled? [Don't count cigarettes that you bought on a First Nations reserve]
	_ _ _ 3 spaces (MIN: 0) (MAX: 100)
	DK, RF
Universe:	PP_Q020=1

2015-01-28 Page 16 - 126

PP_C061	If PP_Q030 = 1 (store), go to PP_D070. Otherwise, go to PP_C071.
PP_Q070	What percentage of all the cigarettes you bought in the past six months were bought from a store or gas station? [Don't count cigarettes that you bought on a First Nations Reserve] [Don't count cigarettes that you believe may have been smuggled]
	_ _ _ 3 spaces (MIN: 0) (MAX: 100)
	DK, RF
Universe:	PP_Q030=1
PP_C071	If PP_Q040 = 1 (other source), go to PP_D071. Otherwise, go to PP_C090.
PP_Q071	What percentage of all the cigarettes you bought in the past six months were bought from another source? [Don't count cigarettes that were bought on a First Nations Reserve] [Don't count cigarettes that you believe may have been smuggled] [Don't count cigarettes that you bought from a store or gas station]
	_ _ _ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 100)
	DK, RF
Universe:	PP_Q040=1
PP_E071	The sum of the percentages (smuggled, on First Nations Reserve, from retail stores, and from other sources) does not equal 100%. Please confirm.
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if (PP_Q050 + PP_Q060 + PP_Q070 + PP_Q071 $<>$ 100). Please show (PP_Q050, PP_Q060, PP_Q070, PP_Q071 listed out their corresponding responses if the edit is triggered.
PP_C090	If PP_Q010 = 1 (yes, FN) or PP_Q040 = 1 (yes, other source), go to PP_R090. Otherwise, go to PP_C110.
PP_R090	The next questions ask about First Nations Reserve cigarettes.
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

2015-01-28 Page 17 - 126

PP_Q090	The last time you bought cigarettes that came from a First Nations Reserve, how much did you buy? Was it?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	A pack of 20 cigarettes A pack of 25 cigarettes A bag of 200 cigarettes A carton (200 cigarettes) Some other quantity (Go to PP_Q091)
	6 Did not buy First Nations Reserve cigarettes (Go to PP_C110) DK, RF
	Go to PP_Q100
Universe:	PP_Q010=1or PP_Q040=1
PP_Q091	What other quantity of First Nation Reserve cigarettes did you last buy
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF
Universe:	PP_Q090=5
PP_Q100	How did you first become aware that you could buy these cigarettes Was it through?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.
	1 A co-worker 2 A family member 3 A friend (not a co-worker) 4 Word of mouth 5 A sign on or near a First Nations Reserve
	6 Other - Specify (Go to PP_S100) DK, RF
	Go to PP_C110
Universe:	(PP_Q090 in (1,2,3,4,5,DK, RF)
PP_\$100	(How did you first become aware that you could buy these cigarette: Was it through?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	(DK, RF not allowed)

2015-01-28 Page 18 - 126

PP_C110	If PP_Q020 = 1 (yes, smuggled), go to PP_R110. Otherwise, go to PP_END.
PP_R110	The next question asks about smuggled cigarettes. Again, I would like to remind you that everything you say will remain strictly confidential.
	INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.
PP_Q110	Where did you buy the cigarettes that you believed may have been smuggled? Was it?
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply. If the respondent answers 'from a reserve' or similar words, please probe to find out if the respondent bought the cigarettes on a First Nations Reserve (in which case the response is '2'), or if someone else bought the cigarettes for them from a First Nations Reserve (in which case the response is other than '2').
	1 From a store (excluding on a First Nations Reserve) 2 On a First Nations Reserve 3 From a delivery service 4 From a co-worker 5 From a family member 6 From a friend (not a co-worker) 7 Other - Specify (Go to PP_S110) DK, RF
	Go to PP_Q120
Universe:	PP_Q020=1
PP_S110	(Where did you buy the cigarettes that you believed may have been smuggled? Was it?)
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.
	(80 spaces)
	(DK, RF not allowed)

2015-01-28 Page 19 - 126

PP_Q120	The last time you bought cigarettes that may have been smuggled, what quantity did you buy? Was it? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.		
	A pack of 20 cigarettes A pack of 25 cigarettes A bag of 200 cigarettes A carton (200 cigarettes) Some other quantity (Go to PP_Q121) DK, RF		
	Go to PP_Q130		
Universe:	PP_Q20 = 1		
PP_Q121	What other quantity of cigarettes that may have been smuggled did you last buy?		
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.		
	(80 spaces)		
	DK, RF		
	How did you first become aware that you could buy cigarettes that may have been smuggled? Was it through?		
PP_Q130			
PP_Q130			
PP_Q130	may have been smuggled? Was it through?		
PP_Q130	may have been smuggled? Was it through? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. 1 A co-worker 2 A family member 3 A friend (not a co-worker) 4 Word of mouth 5 Other - Specify (Go to PP_\$130)		
PP_Q130 Universe:	may have been smuggled? Was it through? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. 1 A co-worker 2 A family member 3 A friend (not a co-worker) 4 Word of mouth 5 Other - Specify (Go to PP_\$130) DK, RF		
	may have been smuggled? Was it through? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. 1		
Universe:	may have been smuggled? Was it through? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. 1		
Universe:	may have been smuggled? Was it through? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. 1		

2015-01-28 Page 20 - 126

PP_Q140 How easy or difficult was it for you to buy these cigarettes? Would you say it was...?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

1 Very easy

2 Easy

3 **Difficult**

4 Very difficult

DK, RF

Universe: $PP_Q020 = 1$

PP_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 21 - 126

Smoking Cessation (SC)

Core content

SC_BEG Beginning of Section

Note: This block requires DV_SSTAT.

 SC_C010A If DV_SSTAT = 3 (Former), go to SC_C010 .

Otherwise, go to SC_C010B.

SC_C010B If DV_SSTAT = 1 (Daily) or DV_SSTAT = 2 (Occasional), go to SC_C060.

Otherwise, go to SC_END.

SC_Q010 When did you stop smoking?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

Less than 1 year ago

2 1 to 2 years ago (Go to SC_Q040) 3 3 to 5 years ago (Go to SC_Q040) 4 More than 5 years ago (Go to SC_Q040) DK, RF (Go to SC_Q040)

Universe: SS_Q10=3 and SS_Q40=1

SC_Q020 In what month did you stop smoking?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Select the month.

01 January

02 February

03 March

04 April

05 May

06 June

07 July

08 August

09 September

10 October

11 November

12 December

DK, RF

Universe: SS_Q10=3 and SS_Q40=1 and SC_Q010=1

2015-01-28 Page 22 - 126

SC_Q030	What was your main reason to quit smoking?		
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.		
	1 Health 2 Pregnancy or a baby in the household 3 Less stress in life 4 Cost of cigarettes 5 Smoking is less socially acceptable 6 Some other reason (Go to SC_S030) DK, RF		
	Go to SC_Q040		
Universe:	SS_Q10=3 and SS_Q40=1 and SC_Q010=1		
SC_S030	(What was your main reason to quit smoking?)		
	INTERVIEWER: Specify.		
	(80 spaces) (DK, RF not allowed)		
SC_Q040	Approximately, how many attempts to quit did you make before you quit smoking for good?		
	_ _ (MIN: 1) (MAX: 94)		
	DK, RF		
Universe:	SS_Q10=3 and SS_Q40=1		
SC_Q050	On average, how many cigarettes were you smoking per day at the time you quit?		
	_ _ (MIN: 1) (MAX: 94) DK, RF		
Universe:	SS_Q10=3 and SS_Q40=1		
SC_C060	If DV_SSTAT = 1 (Daily) or DV_SSTAT = 2 (Occasional), go to SC_Q060. Otherwise, go to SC_C080.		

2015-01-28 Page 23 - 126

SC_Q060 Are you seriously considering quitting smoking within the next 6 months? 1 Yes 2 No (Go to SC_C080) DK, RF (Go to SC_C080) Universe: SS_Q10=(1 or 2) SC_Q070 Are you seriously considering quitting smoking within the next 30 Yes 2 No DK, RF Universe: SS_Q10=(1 or 2) and SC_Q060=1 SC_C080 If DV_SSTAT = 1 (Daily) or DV_SSTAT = 2 (Occasional) or SC_Q010 = 1 (Former smokers who quit in the past year), go to SC_Q080. Otherwise, go to SC_END. SC_Q080 In the past year, how many times did you stop smoking for at least 24 hours because you were trying to quit? $|_{-}|_{-}|$ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 94) DK, RF SS_Q10=(1 or 2) or SC_Q010=1 Universe: SC_C090A If SC_Q010 = 1 and SC_Q080 = 0 (former smokers who guit in the past year), go to SC END. Otherwise, go to SC_C090B. If $(DV_SSTAT = 1 \text{ or } DV_SSTAT = 2)$ and $(SC_Q080 = 0 \text{ or } DK \text{ or } RF)$ (Daily SC C090B or Occasional smokers who did not try to quit in the past year), go to SC_Q110. Otherwise, go to SC_Q090. SC_Q090 How many of these attempts lasted at least one week? |-|-|(MIN: 0)(MAX: 52) DK, RF Universe: (SS_Q10=(1 or 2) or SC_Q010=1) and SC_Q080=(01:94)

2015-01-28 Page 24 - 126

SC_E090 The number of attempts which lasted longer than 1 week cannot be

greater than the number of times you stopped smoking for 24 hours.

Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if (SC_Q090 is greater than SC_Q080) and if (SC_Q080 NE to DK or

RF)

 SC_C100 If (DV_SSTAT = 1 (Daily) or DV_SSTAT = 2 (Occasional)) and $SC_Q080 >$

0, go to SC_Q100.

Otherwise, go to SC_END.

SC_Q100 What was the main reason you began to smoke again?

To control body weight

02 Stress, need to relax or to

calm down

03 Boredom

04 Addiction / habit

05 Lack of support or

information

06 Going out more (bars,

parties)

07 Increased availability

08 No reason / felt like it

09 Family or friends smoke

10 Other

DK, RF

Go to SC_END

Universe: SS_Q10=(1 or 2) and SC_Q080=(01:94)

SC_Q110 Have you ever tried to quit smoking?

1 Yes

2 No

DK, RF

Universe: SS_Q10=(1 or 2) and SC_Q080= (0 or RF or DK)

SC_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 25 - 126

Other Cessation Methods (OM)

Core content

OM_BEG Beginning of Section

Note: This block requires DV_SSTAT, SC_Q10, SC_Q080.

OM_C099 If (SS_Q10=(1 or 2) and SC_Q080=(01:94)) or (SS_Q10=3 and SS_Q40=1

and SC_Q010=(1 or 2)), go to OM_Q099.

Otherwise, go to OM_END.

OM_Q099 Are you aware of 1-800 telephone quit-lines or other smoker help lines

available to help you quit smoking?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: A 1-800 quit-line or a smokers' helpline is a free telephone cessation counselling service offered by each province.

1 Yes

2 No (Go to OM_END) DK, RF (Go to OM_END)

Go to OM_Q100

OM_Q100 Did you use a 1-800 quitline or a smokers helpline?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Source: Note: This question was labelled as OM_Q090 prior to 2006 cycle 1.

OM_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 26 - 126

Tobacco Products (TP) Core content			
TP_BEG	Beginning of Section		
TP_R010	Now, I would like to ask you a few questions about tobacco products, other than cigarettes.		
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Press < 1 > to continue.		
TP_Q017	Have you ever tried smoking a little cigar or cigarillo?		
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to TP_Q024) (Go to TP_Q024)	
Universe:	All respondents.		
TP_Q021	In the past 30 days, did you smoke any little cigars or cigarillos?		
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to TP_Q022)	
	Go to TP_Q024		
Universe:	TP_Q017 = 1		
TP_Q022	Were these (little cigars or cigarillos) plain, flavoured or both?		
	1 Plain 2 Flavoured 3 Both DK, RF		
Universe:	TP_Q17=1 and TP_Q021 = 1		
TP_Q024	Have you ever tried smoking a cigar not including little cigars or cigarillos?		
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to TP_Q040) (Go to TP_Q040)	
Universe:	All respondents.		
TP_Q027	In the past 30 days, did you smoke any cigars (not including little cigars or cigarillos)?		
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to TP_Q028)	
	Go to TP_Q040		

2015-01-28 Page 27 - 126

 $TP_Q24 = 1$

Universe:

TP_Q028	Were these cigars plain, flavoured or both?		
	1 Plain 2 Flavoured 3 Both DK, RF		
Universe:	$TP_Q27 = 1$		
TP_Q040	In the past 30 days, did you smoke a pipe?		
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF		
	Go to TP_Q050		
Universe:	TP_Q30 = 1		
TP_Q050	Have you ever tried chewing tobacco, pinch or snuff?		
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to TP_Q070) (Go to TP_Q070)	
Universe:	All respondents.		
TP_Q060	In the past 30 days, did you use an	In the past 30 days, did you use any chewing tobacco, pinch or snuff?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to TP_Q061)	
	Go to TP_Q070		
Universe:	TP_Q50 = 1		
TP_Q061	Was the chewing tobacco, pinch or snuff plain, flavoured or both?		
	1 Plain 2 Flavoured 3 Both DK, RF		
Universe:	TP_Q60 = 1		

2015-01-28 Page 28 - 126

TP_Q070	Have you ever tried a tobacco water-pipe, also known as a hookah, sheesha, narg-eelay, hubble-bubble, or gouza, to smoke tobacco?		
	INTERVIEWER: A tobacco water-pipe is a tall container with water at the bottom. People smoke through a long hose that comes out of the container. A water-pipe is often used with flavoured tobacco.		
	1 Yes (Go to 2 No DK, RF	o TP_Q080)	
	Go to TP_END		
Universe:	All respondents.		
TP_Q080	In the past 30 days have you smoked a tol	bacco water-pipe?	
	1 Yes (Go to 2 No DK, RF	o TP_Q090)	
	Go to TP_END		
Universe:	TP_Q70 = 1		
TP_Q090	What type of tobacco did you smoke in the water-pipe?		
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply.		
	 Flavoured tobacco Regular tobacco A product other than tobacco DK, RF 		
Universe:	TP_Q080 = 1		
TP_Q100	Do you believe that smoking tobacco in a	water-pipe is?	
	INTERVIEWER: Read categories to responde	ent.	
	1 More harmful than smoking		
	cigarettes 2 Less harmful than smoking		
	cigarettes 3 Neither more harmful nor less harmful than smoking cigarettes		
	DK, RF		
Universe:	TP_Q080 = 1		
TP_END	End of Section		

2015-01-28 Page 29 - 126

Electronic Cigarette (ELC)

Core content

ELC_BEG Beginning of Section

Note: This block requires SS_Q10, SS_Q40, SC_Q080 and SC_Q110.

ELC_Q110 Have you ever tried an electronic cigarette, also known as an e-

cigarette?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to ELC_END)
DK, RF (Go to ELC_END)

Universe: All respondents

ELC Q120 In the past 30 days did you use an electronic cigarette, also known as

an e-cigarette?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Universe: ELC_Q110 = 1

ELC_Q130 The last time you used an e-cigarette, did it contain nicotine?

Yes
 No
 Uncertain

(DK not allowed)

RF

Universe: ELC_Q110 = 1

ELC_C140 If $(SS_Q10 = (1,2) \text{ and } (SC_Q080 = (1:94) \text{ or } SC_Q110 = 1)) \text{ or } ((SS_Q10 = (1:94) \text{ or } SC_Q110 = 1)) \text{ or } ((SS_Q10 = (1:94) \text{ or } SC_Q110 = 1))) \text{ or }$

3 and $SS_Q40 = 1$) and $SC_Q080 = (1:94)$), go to ELC_Q140.

Otherwise, go to ELC_C150.

ELC_Q140 In the past two years, did you ever use the e-cigarette as an aid while

attempting to quit smoking?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Universe: ELC_Q110 = 1 and (SS_Q10 = (1,2) and (SC_Q080 = (1:94) or SC_Q110 = 1)) or

 $((SS_Q10 = 3 \text{ and } SS_Q40 = 1) \text{ and } SC_Q080 = (1:94))$

ELC_C150 If SS_Q10 = (1,2), go to ELC_Q150.

Otherwise, go to ELC_END.

2015-01-28 Page 30 - 126

Sometimes smokers use e-cigarettes even when they are not attempting to quit smoking. Have you ever used e-cigarettes when

you were not able to smoke or when you wanted to smoke fewer cigarettes? (For example, in a meeting, on a plane, at school?)

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Universe: ELC_Q110 = 1 and SS_Q10 = (1,2)

ELC_END

2015-01-28 Page 31 - 126

Exposure to Second-hand Smoke (EX)

Core content

EX_BEG Beginning of section

Note: This block requires DV_SSTAT.

EX_R010 The next question is about exposure to second-hand smoke in places

other than your own home. Second-hand smoke is what smokers

exhale and the smoke from a burning cigarette.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press < 1 > to continue.

EX_Q130 Overall, [excluding your own smoking], in the past month how often

were you exposed to second-hand smoke?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

Every day

Almost every day 2

At least once a week

At least once in the past

month Never

DK, RF

EX_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 32 - 126

Alcohol General (ALC)

Core content

ALC_BEG Beginning of Section

Programmer: This block requires SEX, PA_Q01, ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01

is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age).

ALC_R10 The following questions are about your alcohol consumption. When

we use the word drink, it means:

- one 341 ml or 12 oz serving of beer whether from a bottle, can, or

draft

- one 142 ml or 5 oz glass of wine or bottle of cooler

- one straight or mixed drink with 1.5 oz (43ml) of liquor or spirit Drinking does not include having a few sips of wine for religious

purposes.

INTERVIEWER: Include: light beer, but DO NOT include de-alcoholised

beer or coolers (0.5% alcohol) or cocktails such as Virgin Mary or

Shirley Temple

Press <1> to continue.

ALC_Q10 How often did you drink alcoholic beverages during the past 12

months?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

01 Daily or almost daily

02 4 to 5 times a week

03 2 to 3 times a week

04 Once a week

05 **2 to 3 times a month**

06 Once a month

07 Less than once a month

08 Never (Go to ALC_Q20)
DK, RF (Go to ALC_Q20)

Go to ALC_Q30

Universe: All respondents

ALC_Q20 Have you ever had a drink?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to ALC_END)

DK, RF

Universe: $ALC_Q10 = (08, DK, RF)$

2015-01-28 Page 33 - 126

ALC_Q30	Not counting small sips, how old were you when you started drinking alcoholic beverages?	
	INTERVIEWER: Drinking does not include having a few sips of wine for religious purposes.	
	_ _ years (MIN: 1; Warning Value: 5) (MAX: 95)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to ALC_C30	
Universe:	ALC_Q10 = (01:07) or (ALC_Q10=(8, DK, RF) and ALC_Q20 <> 2)	
ALC_E30A	An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.	
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if ALC_Q30 < 10.	
ALC_E30B	The age in ALC_Q30 should not be greater than age of respondent. Please confirm.	
Rule :	Trigger soft edit if ALC_Q30 > age of respondent Questions Involved: ALC_Q30 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age).	
ALC_C30	If ALC_Q10=(01:07), go to ALC_Q40. Otherwise, go to ALC_END.	
ALC_Q40	During the past 12 months, on those days when you drank, how many drinks did you usually have?	
	_ _ number of drinks (MIN: 1) (MAX: 61)	
	DK, RF	
	Go to ALC_C50	
Universe:	ALC_Q10 = (01:07)	
ALC_C50	If sex = 2, go to ALC_Q50. Otherwise, go to ALC_Q60.	

2015-01-28 Page 34 - 126

ALC_Q50	During the past 12 months, how often have you had four or more drinks on one occasion? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.	
	01 Daily or almost daily 02 4 to 5 times a week 03 2 to 3 times a week 04 Once a week 05 2 to 3 times a month 06 Once a month 07 Less than once a month 08 Never (Go to ALC_Q70) DK, RF	
	Go to ALC_Q60	
Universe:	ALC_Q40 = (01:61, DK, RF) and Sex = 2	
ALC_Q60	During the past 12 months, how often have you had five or more drinks on one occasion? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.	
	01 Daily or almost daily 02 4 to 5 times a week 03 2 to 3 times a week 04 Once a week 05 2 to 3 times a month 06 Once a month 07 Less than once a month 08 Never DK, RF	
	Go to ALC_Q70	
Universe:	(Sex = 1) and (ALC_Q40 = (01:61, DK, RF))	
	or	
	(Sex = 2) and (ALC_Q40 = (01:61)) and (ALC_Q50 <> 08)	
ALC_Q70	During the past 30 days, on those days when you drank, how many drinks did you usually have?	
	_ _ number of drinks (MIN: 0) (MAX: 61)	
	DK, RF	
ALC_END	End of Section	

2015-01-28 Page 35 - 126

Alcohol Wheel (AW)

Core content

AW_BEG Beginning of Section

Programmer: This block requires ALC_Q70.

AW_C10 If $ALC_Q70 = (01:61)$, go to AW_Q10 .

Otherwise, go to AW_END.

AW_Q10 Now, thinking back over the past seven (7) days, did you have a drink

of beer, wine, liquor or any other alcoholic beverage?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to AW_END) DK, RF (Go to AW_END)

Go to AW_R20

AW_R20 Some people drink <u>more or less</u> depending upon the day of the week.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

AW_R20N Thinking back over the past seven days, starting with yesterday, up to

4AM this morning, how many drinks did you have?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

AW_Q20N (Thinking back over the past seven days, starting with yesterday, up to

4AM this morning, how many drinks did you have?)

^DT_DAYDRINKE

INTERVIEWER: For each day, the respondent should be counting up to 4AM in the morning of the following day, e.g. Monday up to 4AM on

Tuesday.

|_|_| (MIN: 0) (MAX: 61)

DK, RF (Go to AW_Q20N)

Go to AW_Q20N

Universe: $AW_Q10 = 1$

AW_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 36 - 126

Pain Relievers (PR) Core content

PR_Q010

PR Q020

PR_BEG Beginning of Section

PR_R01 The next series of questions are about various medications.

The first series of questions are about your use of various pain relievers. When we use the term <u>pain relievers</u>, we mean products that contain opioids such as codeine or morphine, or related drugs. Most of these products require a prescription, although some codeine products are available from a pharmacist without a prescription, for example, Tylenol #1 or 222s.

We are <u>not</u> interested in pain relievers such as Aspirin, Advil, regular Tylenol, etc., or Celebrex.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

During the past 12 months, have you used any codeine products like Tylenol #3, Tylenol #1, 292's or 222's?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Tylenol Regular and Extra-strength do not contain codeine and are not counted. Tylenol 1, 2, 3, and 4 contain codeine and are counted.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to PR_Q020

Universe: All respondents

During the past 12 months, have you used any oxycodone products such as Percocet or Percodan?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Include Oxycontin and oxy-neo. Consider pain relievers given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as prescribed.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to PR_Q030

Universe: All respondents

2015-01-28 Page 37 - 126

PR_Q030	During the past 12 months, have you used any other opioid products
	such as hydromorphone, Dilaudid, HydromorphContin, morphine, MS

Contin, or Demerol?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Consider pain relievers given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as prescribed.

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to PR_C040

Universe: All respondents

 $PR_{Q010} = 1 \text{ or } PR_{Q020} = 1 \text{ or } PR_{Q030} = 1, \text{ go to } PR_{Q040}.$

Otherwise, go to PR_END.

PR_Q040 During the past 12 months, how often have you used any such pain relievers?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. Consider pain relievers given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as prescribed.

01 Once or twice

02 3 to 11 times a year

O3 About once a month

04 2 or 3 times a month

05 **About once or twice a week**

06 3 or 4 times a week

07 Daily or almost daily

08 As needed, or following

surgery

DK, RF

Go to PR_Q050

Universe: $PR_Q010 = 1 \text{ or } PR_Q020 = 1 \text{ or } PR_Q030 = 1$

2015-01-28 Page 38 - 126

PR_Q050	Thinking about all the pain relievers you have used during the past 12 months, were they prescribed for you? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Consider pain relievers given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as prescribed.	
	No, none were prescribed (Go to PR_Q070) Yes, they all were prescribed Some were prescribed and others were not DK, RF	
	Go to PR_Q060	
Universe:	PR_Q010 = 1 or PR_Q020 = 1 or PR_Q030 = 1	
PR_Q060	Sometimes people do not take their pills as directed by a physician or pharmacist. Thinking about <u>all</u> the pain relievers you have used during the past 12 months, did you ever take more pills, or take them more often than you were supposed to?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to PR_Q070	
Universe:	$(PR_Q010 = 1 \text{ or } PR_Q020 = 1 \text{ or } PR_Q030 = 1) \text{ and } (PR_Q050 <> 1)$	
PR_Q070	During the past 12 months, did you ever use pain relievers only for the experience, the feeling they caused, or to get high?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to PR_Q080	
Universe:	PR_Q010 = 1 or PR_Q020 = 1 or PR_Q030 = 1	
PR_Q080	During the past 12 months, did you ever use pain relievers for reasons other than pain relief, for example, to feel better (improve mood), to cope with stress or problems, or any other reason?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to PR_D090	
Universe:	PR_Q010 =1 or PR_Q020 = 1 or PR_Q030 = 1	

2015-01-28 Page 39 - 126

PR_Q090

During the past 12 months, did you ever tamper with a pain reliever product before taking it, [for example, by crushing tablets to swallow, snort or inject, not counting for ease of swallowing or to take a lower dose/ for example, by crushing tablets to swallow, snort or inject]?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to PR_Q100

Universe:

 $PR_Q010 = 1 \text{ or } PR_Q020 = 1 \text{ or } PR_Q030 = 1$

PR_Q100

Thinking about <u>all</u> the pain relievers you have used during the past 12 months, how did you obtain them? Was it ...?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Mark all that apply. Read categories to respondent. Consider pain relievers given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as response option 2 "from a prescription written for you".

- 01 From a pharmacist, without a prescription
- 02 From a prescription written for you for pain
- 03 From a friend or relative
- 04 From a drug dealer or other stranger
- 05 From the internet
- 06 From deceiving a doctor to obtain a prescription
- 07 From forging a prescription
- O8 From purposely going to more than one doctor for prescriptions

DK, RF

Go to PR_C110

Universe:

 $PR_{Q010} = 1 \text{ or } PR_{Q020} = 1 \text{ or } PR_{Q030} = 1$

Programmer:

Display categories 01, 03, 04, 05, 07 if PR_Q050 = 1 Display categories 02, 06, 07 et 08 if PR_Q050 = 2 Display all categories if PR_Q050= 3, DK, RF

PR_C110

If PR_Q050=1, go to PR_END. Otherwise, go to PR_Q110.

2015-01-28 Page 40 - 126

PR_Q110 During the past 12 months, did you ever give away or sell pain reliever

medication that was prescribed for you?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to PR_END

Universe: (PR_Q010 =1 or PR_Q020 = 1 or PR_Q030 = 1) and (PR_Q050 <> 1)

PR_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 41 - 126

Stimulants (STI) Core content STI_BEG Beginning of Section STI_R10 The next few questions are about your use of various stimulants. In these questions, when we use the term stimulants, we mean products that can be obtained from a doctor such as Ritalin, Concerta, Adderall, Dexedrine or others. Stimulants are prescribed by doctors to help people who have attention or concentration problems (such as ADHD). INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue. Go to STI_Q10 STI_Q10 During the past 12 months have you used any stimulants? Yes No (Go to STI_END) DK, RF (Go to STI_END) Go to STI_Q15 Universe: All respondents STI_Q15 During the past 12 months how often have you used any stimulants? **INTERVIEWER:** Read categories to respondent. Consider stimulants given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as prescribed. 01 Once or twice 02 3 to 11 times a year 03 About once a month 04 2 or 3 times a month 05 About once or twice a week 06 3 or 4 times a week Daily or almost daily 08 As needed, or following surgery DK, RF

2015-01-28 Page 42 - 126

Go to STI_Q20

STI Q10 = 1

Universe:

STI_Q20	Thinking about all the stimulants you used during the past 12 months, were they prescribed for you?	
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Read categories to respondent. Consider stimulants given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as prescribed.	
	1 No, none were prescribed (Go to STI_Q40) 2 Yes, they all were prescribed 3 Some were prescribed and others were not DK, RF	
	Go to STI_Q30	
Universe:	STI_Q10 = 1	
STI_Q30	Sometimes people do not take their pills as directed by a physician or pharmacist. Thinking about <u>all</u> the stimulants you have used during the past 12 months, did you ever take more pills or take them more often than you were supposed to?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to STI_Q40	
Universe:	STI_Q10 = 1 and STI_Q20 <> 1	
STI_Q40	During the past 12 months, did you ever use stimulants only for the experience, the feeling they caused or to get high?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to STI_C50	
Universe:	STI_Q10 = 1	
STI_C50	If STI_Q20 = (2,3), go to STI_Q50. Otherwise, go to STI_Q60.	
STI_Q50	During the past 12 months, did you ever use stimulants for reasons other than why they were prescribed, for example, to study, to stay alert, to decrease your appetite or for any other reason?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to STI_Q60	
Universe:	STI_Q10 = 1 and STI_Q20 = (2,3)	

2015-01-28 Page 43 - 126

STI_Q60

Thinking about all the stimulants you used during the past 12 months, how did you obtain them? Was it...?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Mark all that apply. Read categories to respondent. Consider stimulants given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as response option 2 "from a prescription written for you".

- 71 From a pharmacist, without a prescription
- 02 From a prescription written for you
- 03 From a friend or relative
- 04 From a drug dealer or other stranger
- 05 From the internet
- 06 From deceiving a doctor to obtain a prescription
- 07 From forging a prescription
- 08 From purposely going to more than one doctor for prescriptions

DK, RF

Go to STI_Q70

Universe:

 $STI_Q10 = 1$

Programmer:

Display categories 01, 03, 04, 05, 07 if STI_Q20= 1 Display categories 02, 06, 07 et 08 if STI_Q20 = 2 Display all categories if STI_Q20 = 3, DK, RF

STI_C70

If STI_Q20=1, go to STI_END. Otherwise, go to STI_Q70.

STI_Q70

During the past 12 months, did you ever give away or sell stimulant medication that was prescribed for you?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to STI_END

Universe:

STI_Q10 = 1 and STI_Q20 <> 1

STI_END

End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 44 - 126

Sedatives (SED)

Core content

SED_BEG Beginning of Section

SED_R10 The next few questions are about your use of various sedatives or anti-

anxiety medications.

In these questions, when we use the term <u>sedatives</u> we mean products that can be obtained from a doctor such as diazepam, Valium, lorazepam, Ativan, alprazolam, Xanax, clonazepam, Rivotril or others.

Sedatives are sometimes prescribed to help people sleep, calm down, or to relax their muscles.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Go to SED_Q05

SED_Q05 During the past 12 months have you used any sedatives?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to SED_END) DK, RF (Go to SED_END)

Universe: All respondents

SED_Q10 During the past 12 months how often have you used any <u>sedatives</u>?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. Consider sedatives given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as prescribed.

- 01 Once or twice
- 02 3 to 11 times a year
- 03 About once a month
- 04 2 or 3 times a month
- 05 About once or twice a week
- 06 **3 or 4 times a week**
- 07 Daily or almost daily
- 08 As needed, or following surgery

DK, RF

Universe: $SED_Q05 = 1$

2015-01-28 Page 45 - 126

SED_Q20	Thinking about <u>all</u> the sedatives you have used during the past 12 months, were they prescribed for you? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Consider sedatives given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as prescribed.	
	 No, none were prescribed (Go to SED_Q40) Yes, they all were prescribed Some were prescribed and 	
	others were not DK, RF	
	Go to SED_Q30	
Universe:	SED_Q05 = 1	
SED_Q30	Sometimes people do not take their pills as directed by a physician or pharmacist. Thinking about <u>all</u> the sedatives you have used during the past 12 months, did you ever take more pills or take them more often than you were supposed to?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to SED_Q40	
Universe:	SED_Q05 = 1 and SED_Q20 = 1	
SED_Q40	During the past 12 months, did you ever use sedatives only for the experience, the feeling they caused or to get high?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to SED_Q50	
Universe:	SED_Q05 = 1	

2015-01-28 Page 46 - 126

SED_Q50 Thinking about <u>all</u> the sedatives you have used during the past 12 months, how did you obtain them? Was it...?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply. Consider sedatives given to the respondent while he or she was a patient in hospital as response option 2 "from a prescription written for you".

- 71 From a pharmacist, without a prescription
- 02 From a prescription written for you
- 03 From a friend or relative
- 04 From a drug dealer or other stranger
- 05 From the internet
- 06 From deceiving a doctor to obtain a prescription
- 07 From forging a prescription
- 08 From purposely going to more than one doctor for prescriptions

DK, RF

Go to SED_C60

Universe: SED_Q05 = 1

Programmer: Display categories 01, 03, 04, 05, 07 if SED_Q20 = 1

Display categories 02, 06, 07 et 08 if SED_Q20 = 2 Display all categories if SED_Q20 = 3, DK, RF

SED_C60 If SED_Q20=1, go to SED_END.

Otherwise, go to SED_Q60.

SED_Q60 During the past 12 months, did you ever give away or sell sedative

medication that was prescribed for you?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to SED_END

Universe: SED_Q05 = 1 and SED_Q20 = 1

SED_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 47 - 126

Cannabis (CAN)

Core content

CAN BEG

Programmer: This block requires PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE =

ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age)

CAN_R010 The next questions are about cannabis. In this series of questions when

we use the term marijuana, we refer to the use of marijuana, hashish,

hash oil or other cannabis derivatives.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Go to CAN_Q010

CAN_Q010 During your lifetime, have you ever used or tried marijuana?

INTERVIEWER: This includes the medical use of marijuana, cannabis or

hashish.

1 Yes

2 No (Go to CAN_END) DK, RF (Go to CAN_END)

Universe: All Respondents

CAN_Q020 Have you used marijuana just once or more than once?

1 Just once

2 More than once

DK, RF

Universe: $CAN_Q010 = 1$

CAN_Q030 During the <u>past 12 months</u> have you used marijuana?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to CAN_C060) DK, RF (Go to CAN_C060)

Go to CAN_Q040

Universe: $CAN_Q010 = 1$

CAN_Q040 During the <u>past three months</u> have you used marijuana?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to CAN_C060) DK, RF (Go to CAN_C060)

Universe: $CAN_Q010 = 1$ and $CAN_Q030 = 1$

CAN_C050 If CAN_Q020 = 1 and CAN_Q030 = 1 and CAN_Q040 = 1, go to

CAN_C060.

Otherwise, go to CAN_Q050.

2015-01-28 Page 48 - 126

CAN_Q050 During the <u>past three months</u> how often did you use marijuana?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent.

Once or twice

2 Monthly

3 Weekly

4 Daily or almost daily

DK, RF

Universe: CAN_Q020 = 2 and CAN_Q030 = 1 and CAN_Q040 = 1

CAN_C060 If CAN_Q20 = 1, go to CAN_END.

Otherwise, go to CAN_Q060.

CAN_Q060 How old were you when you tried or started using marijuana?

|_|_| Age in years

(MIN: 5; Warning Value: 5) (MAX: 95; Warning Value: 70)

DK, RF

Go to CAN_R070

Universe: CAN_Q010 = 1 and CAN_Q020 = 2, DK or RF

CAN_E60A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if CAN_Q060 < 10

CAN_E60B The age in CAN_Q060 should not be greater than age of respondent.

Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if CAN_Q060 > AGE of respondent.

Questions Involved: CAN_Q060 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF

then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age).

CAN_R070 The next few questions are about possible problems you might have

had regarding the use of marijuana.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Go to CAN_Q070

CAN_Q070 Have you ever had a strong desire or urge to use marijuana?

Yes

2 No (Go to CAN_Q090) DK, RF (Go to CAN_Q090)

Go to CAN_Q080

Universe: CAN_Q010 = 1 and CAN_Q020 = 2, DK or RF

2015-01-28 Page 49 - 126

CAN_Q080 During the past three months how often have you had a strong desire or urge to use marijuana? **INTERVIEWER**: Read categories to respondent. Once or twice 2 Monthly 3 Weekly Daily or almost daily Never DK, RF Go to CAN_Q090 $CAN_Q010 = 1$ and $(CAN_Q020 = 2, DK \text{ or } RF)$ and $CAN_Q070 = 1$ Universe: **CAN_Q090** Has your use of marijuana ever led to health, social, legal or financial problems? INTERVIEWER: Social problems could include: a break up, conflicts with friends or family. Yes (Go to CAN_Q110) 2 No DK, RF (Go to CAN_Q110) Go to CAN_Q100 Universe: CAN_Q010 = 1 and CAN_Q020 = 2, DK or RF During the past three months, how often has your use of marijuana led **CAN_Q100** to health, social, legal or financial problems? INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent. Once or twice 2 Monthly 3 Weekly Daily or almost daily Never DK, RF Go to CAN_Q110 $CAN_Q010 = 1$ and $(CAN_Q020 = 2, DK \text{ or } RF)$ and $CAN_Q090 = 1$ Universe: Have you ever found you could not do what was normally expected of **CAN Q110** you because of your use of marijuana? Yes 2 (Go to CAN_Q130) No DK, RF (Go to CAN_Q130) Go to CAN_Q120 Universe: CAN_Q010 = 1 and CAN_Q020 = 2, DK or RF

2015-01-28 Page 50 - 126

CAN_Q120		During the <u>past three months</u> , how often have you found you could do what was normally expected of you because of your use of marijuana?	
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Read categ	gories to respondent.	
	 Once or twice Monthly Weekly Daily or almost daily Never DK, RF	,	
	Go to CAN_Q130		
Universe:	CAN_Q010 = 1 and (CAN_Q02)	CAN_Q010 = 1 and (CAN_Q020 = 2, DK or RF) and CAN_Q110 = 1	
CAN_Q130	Has a friend or relative or your use of marijuana?	Has a friend or relative or anyone else ever expressed concern abo your use of marijuana?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to CAN_Q150) (Go to CAN_Q150)	
	Go to CAN_Q140		
Universe:	CAN_Q010 = 1 and CAN_Q020	CAN_Q010 = 1 and CAN_Q020 = 2, DK or RF	
CAN_Q140	Was this concern express	ed during the past three months?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF		
	Go to CAN_Q150		
Universe:	CAN_Q010 = 1 and (CAN_Q020	CAN_Q010 = 1 and (CAN_Q020 = 2, DK or RF) and CAN_Q130 = 1	
CAN_Q150	Have you ever tried to co discovered that you were	ntrol, cut down or stop using marijuana but not able to do so?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to CAN_END) (Go to CAN_END)	
	Go to CAN_Q160		
Universe:	CAN_Q010 = 1 and CAN_Q020	CAN_Q010 = 1 and CAN_Q020 = 2, DK or RF	

2015-01-28 Page 51 - 126

CAN_Q160 Have you tried to do this during the past three months?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to CAN_END

Universe: CAN_Q010 = 1 and (CAN_Q020 = 2, DK or RF) and CAN_Q150 = 1

CAN_END

2015-01-28 Page 52 - 126

Cocaine (COC)

Core content

COC_BEG Beginning of Section

Programmer: This block requires PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE =

ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age).

COC_R01 Now I am going to ask some questions about other drug use. Again, I

would like to remind you that everything you say will remain strictly

confidential.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

COC_Q10 Have you ever used or tried cocaine (crack, freebase, powder or

snow)?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to COC_END)
DK, RF (Go to COC_END)

Go to COC_Q20

Universe: All respondents

COC_Q20 How old were you when you tried or started using cocaine or crack?

 $|_{-}|_{-}|$

(MIN: 5; Warning Value: 15) (MAX: 95; Warning Value: 75)

DK, RF

Universe: $COC_Q10 = 1$

COC_E20A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if COC_Q20 < 10

COC_E20B The age in COC_Q20 should not be greater than age of respondent.

Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if COC_Q20 > AGE of respondent.

Questions Involved: COC_Q20 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF

then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age).

COC_Q30 Have you used or tried cocaine or crack during the past 12 months?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to COC_END

Universe: $COC_Q10 = 1$

COC_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 53 - 126

Methamphetamines (MET)

Core content

MET_BEG

Programmer: This block requires PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE =

ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age).

MET_Q10 Have you ever used or tried amphetamines, speed,

methamphetamine or crystal meth?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to MET_END) DK, RF (Go to MET_END)

Universe: All respondents

MET_Q20 How old were you when you tried or started using speed or meth?

|_|_| Age (years)

(MIN: 5; Warning Value: 15) (MAX: 95; Warning Value: 75)

DK, RF

Universe: MET_Q10 = 1

MET_E20A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if MET_Q20 < 10

MET_E20B The age in MET_Q20 should not be greater than age of respondent.

Please confirm.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if MET_Q20 > AGE of respondent.

Questions Involved: MET_Q20 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF

then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age).

MET_Q30 Have you used or tried speed or meth during the past 12 months?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to MET_END

Universe: $MET_Q10 = 1$

MET_END

2015-01-28 Page 54 - 126

Ecstasy (XTC) Core content XTC_BEG This block requires PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = Programmer: ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). Have you ever used or tried Ecstasy (MDMA, E, Xtc, Adam, X)? XTC_Q10 Yes 2 No (Go to XTC_END) DK, RF (Go to XTC_END) Universe: All respondents XTC_Q20 How old were you when you tried or started using Ecstasy? |_|_| Age (years) (MIN: 5; Warning Value: 15) (MAX: 95; Warning Value: 75) DK, RF Universe: $XTC_Q10 = 1$ An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. XTC_E20A Rule: Trigger soft edit if XTC_Q20 < 10 XTC_E20B The age in XTC_Q20 should not be greater than age of respondent. Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit if XTC_Q20 > AGE of respondent. Questions Involved: XTC_Q20 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). XTC_Q30 Have you used or tried Ecstasy during the past 12 months? Yes 2 No DK, RF Go to XTC_END

2015-01-28 Page 55 - 126

 $XTC_Q10 = 1$

Universe:

XTC_END

Hallucinogens (HAL) Core content HAL BEG This block requires PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = Programmer: ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). HAL_Q10 Have you ever used or tried hallucinogens such as PCP, LSD, acid, magic mushrooms, mescaline or angel dust? INTERVIEWER: Include peyote or psilocybin. Do not include epival or salvia. Yes No (Go to HAL_END) DK, RF (Go to HAL_END) Universe: All respondents HAL_Q20 How old were you when you tried or started using hallucinogens? |_|_| Age (years) (MIN: 5; Warning Value: 15) (MAX: 95; Warning Value: 75) DK, RF Universe: $HAL_Q20 = 1$ HAL E20A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit if HAL_Q20 < 10 The age in HAL_Q20 should not be greater than age of respondent. HAL E20B Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit if HAL_Q20 > AGE of respondent. Questions Involved: HAL_Q20 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). HAL_Q30 Have you used or tried hallucinogens during the past 12 months? Yes No DK, RF

2015-01-28 Page 56 - 126

Go to HAL_END

 $HAL_Q20 = 1$

Universe:

HAL_END

Inhalants (GLU) Core content GLU_BEG Programmer: This block requires PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). GLU_Q10 Have you ever sniffed glue, gasoline or other solvents? Yes 2 No (Go to GLU_END) DK, RF (Go to GLU_END) Universe: All respondents GLU_Q20 How old were you when you first tried sniffing glue, gasoline or other solvents? |_|_| Age (years) (MIN: 5; Warning Value: 5) (MAX: 95; Warning Value: 75) DK, RF Universe: $GLU_Q10 = 1$ An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. GLU_E20A Rule: Trigger soft edit if GLU_Q20 < 10 GLU_E20B The age in GLU_Q20 should not be greater than age of respondent. Please confirm. Trigger soft edit if GLU_Q20 > AGE of respondent. Rule: Questions Involved: GLU_Q20 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). GLU_Q30 Have you sniffed glue, gasoline or other solvents during the past 12 months? Yes 2 No DK, RF Go to GLU_END

2015-01-28 Page 57 - 126

GLU_Q10 = 1

Universe:

GLU_END

Heroin (HER) Core content HER_BEG This block requires PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = Programmer: ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). HER_Q10 Have you ever used or tried heroin (horse, junk, smack)? Yes 2 No (Go to HER_END) DK, RF (Go to HER_END) Universe: All respondents HER_Q20 How old were you when you tried or started using heroin? |_|_| Age (years) (MIN: 5; Warning Value: 15) (MAX: 95; Warning Value: 75) DK, RF Universe: $HER_Q10 = 1$ An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. HER_E20A Rule: Trigger soft edit if HER_Q20 < 10 HER_E20B The age in HER_Q20 should not be greater than age of respondent. Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit if HER_Q20 > AGE of respondent. Questions Involved: HER_Q20 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). HER_Q30 Have you used or tried heroin during the past 12 months? Yes 2 No DK, RF Go to HER_END

2015-01-28 Page 58 - 126

 $HER_Q10 = 1$

Universe:

HER_END

SALVIA (SAL) Core content SAL_BEG Programmer: This block requires PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). SAL_Q10 Have you ever used or tried Salvia (Salvia Divinorum, Divine Sage, Magic Mint, Sally D)? Yes 2 No (Go to SAL_END) DK, RF (Go to SAL_END) Universe: All respondents SAL Q20 How old were you when you tried or started using Salvia? |_|_| (MIN: 5) (MAX: 95) DK, RF Universe: $SAL_Q10 = 1$ SAL_E20A An unusual value has been entered. Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit if SAL_Q20 < 10 SAL_E20B The age in SAL_Q20 should not be greater than age of respondent. Please confirm. Rule: Trigger soft edit if SAL_Q20 > AGE of respondent. Questions Involved: SAL_Q20 and PA_Q01. AGE = PA_Q01. If PA_Q01 is DK or RF then AGE = ANDB_Q01 (Roster Age). SAL_Q30 Have you used or tried Salvia during the past 12 months? Yes 2 No

DK, RF

 $SAL_Q10 = 1$

Universe:

SAL_END

2015-01-28 Page 59 - 126

Drug Harms (DHA)

Core content

DHA_BEG External variables required:

PR_Q070; PR_Q080 STI_Q40; STI_Q50

SED_Q40 CAN_Q010 COC_Q10 MET_Q10 XTC_Q10 HAL_Q10 GLU_Q10 HER_Q10 SAL_Q10

DHA_C10 If PR_Q070=1 or PR_Q080=1 or STI_Q040=1 or STI_Q50=1 or SED_Q40=1

or CAN_Q010=1 or COC_Q10=1 or MET_Q10=1 or XTC_Q10=1 or HAL Q10=1 or GLU_Q10=1 or HER_Q10=1 or SAL_Q10=1, go to

DHA_Q10.

Otherwise, go to DHA_END.

DHA_R01 The next few questions ask about experiences you may have had as a

result of your drug use, including cannabis but not alcohol.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

DHA_Q10 During the past 12 months, was there ever a time that you felt your

drug use had a harmful effect:

on your friendships or social life?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to DHA_Q20

Universe: PR_Q070=1 or PR_Q080=1 or STI_Q040=1 or STI_Q50=1 or SED_Q40=1 or CAN_Q010=1

or COC_Q10=1 or MET_Q10=1 or XTC_Q10=1 or HAL_Q10=1 or GLU_Q10=1 or

HER_Q10=1 or SAL_Q10=1

DHA Q20 (During the past 12 months, was there ever a time that you felt your

drug use had a harmful effect:)

on your physical health?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Go to DHA_Q30

Universe: PR_Q070=1 or PR_Q080=1 or STI_Q040=1 or STI_Q50=1 or SED_Q40=1 or CAN_Q010=1

or COC_Q10=1 or MET_Q10=1 or XTC_Q10=1 or HAL_Q10=1 or GLU_Q10=1 or

HER_Q10=1 or SAL_Q10=1

2015-01-28 Page 60 - 126

DHA_Q30	(During the past 12 months, was there ever a time that you felt your drug use had a harmful effect:)	
	on your home life or marriage?	
	INTERVIEWER: Home life refers to people with whom one lives, or whom one lived with at the time of the harmful effects.	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to DHA_Q40	
Universe:	PR_Q070=1 or PR_Q080=1 or STI_Q040=1 or STI_Q50=1 or SED_Q40=1 or CAN_Q010=1 or COC_Q10=1 or MET_Q10=1 or XTC_Q10=1 or HAL_Q10=1 or GLU_Q10=1 or HER_Q10=1 or SAL_Q10=1	
DHA_Q40	(During the past 12 months, was there ever a time that you felt your drug use had a harmful effect:)	
	on your work, studies, or employment opportunities?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to DHA_Q50	
Universe:	PR_Q070=1 or PR_Q080=1 or STI_Q040=1 or STI_Q50=1 or SED_Q40=1 or CAN_Q010=1 or COC_Q10=1 or MET_Q10=1 or XTC_Q10=1 or HAL_Q10=1 or GLU_Q10=1 or HER_Q10=1 or SAL_Q10=1	
DHA_Q50	(During the past 12 months, was there ever a time that you felt your drug use had a harmful effect:)	
	on your financial position?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to DHA_Q60	
Universe:	PR_Q070=1 or PR_Q080=1 or STI_Q040=1 or STI_Q50=1 or SED_Q40=1 or CAN_Q010=1 or COC_Q10=1 or MET_Q10=1 or XTC_Q10=1 or HAL_Q10=1 or GLU_Q10=1 or HER_Q10=1 or SAL_Q10=1	

2015-01-28 Page 61 - 126

DHA_Q60	During the past 12 months, was there ever a time when you had legal problems because of your drug use?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to DHA_Q70	
Universe:	PR_Q070=1 or PR_Q080=1 or STI_Q040=1 or STI_Q50=1 or SED_Q40=1 or CAN_Q010=1 or COC_Q10=1 or MET_Q10=1 or XTC_Q10=1 or HAL_Q10=1 or GLU_Q10=1 or HER_Q10=1 or SAL_Q10=1	
DHA_Q70	(During the past 12 months,) was there ever a time when you had housing problems because of your drug use?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to DHA_Q80	
Universe:	PR_Q070=1 or PR_Q080=1 or STI_Q040=1 or STI_Q50=1 or SED_Q40=1 or CAN_Q010=1 or COC_Q10=1 or MET_Q10=1 or XTC_Q10=1 or HAL_Q10=1 or GLU_Q10=1 or HER_Q10=1 or SAL_Q10=1	
DHA_Q80	(During the past 12 months,) was there ever a time when you had difficulty learning things because of your drug use?	
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	
	Go to DHA_END	
Universe:	PR_Q070=1 or PR_Q080=1 or STI_Q040=1 or STI_Q50=1 or SED_Q40=1 or CAN_Q010=1 or COC_Q10=1 or MET_Q10=1 or XTC_Q10=1 or HAL_Q10=1 or GLU_Q10=1 or HER_Q10=1 or SAL_Q10=1	

DHA_END

2015-01-28 Page 62 - 126

Labour Market Activities Extended (LMAE) Harmonized content

2015-01-28 Page 63 - 126

Overview:

This is the full extended content block for the Labour Market Activities Harmonized Content. It has been specified to represent the full scope of extended content. It includes calls to the minimum content block LMAM and the extended content blocks LMA2 to LMA6. Collectively, the auestions within LMAE can be used to derive a value of labour force status according to the harmonized content definition of labour force status. The questions within LMAE also relate to characteristics of the job or business of respondents who are currently employed. Specifically, the calls to blocks LMAM and LMA2 to LMA6 provide the questions required to:

LMAM: establish whether or not a respondent is employed;

LMA2: establish whether a respondent who is not employed is either unemployed or not in the labour force (according to the harmonized content definition of labour force status);

LMA3: identify the class of worker for a respondent who is employed;

LMA4: identify the industry for a respondent who is employed;

LMA5: identify the occupation for a respondent who is employed;

LMA6: identify the number of usual hours worked for a respondent who is employed;

CTADS is only calling LMAM et LMA3.

The high-level LMAE block can be used by surveys that wish to include the full scope of LMA Harmonized Content without any additional survey-specific labour

2015-01-28 Page 64 - 126

market

LMAE_BEG Modified harmonized contact block to call only LMA3.

HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK Programmer:

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

Call Labour Market Activities - Minimum Block (LMAM) LMAE_B01

If ((LMAM_Q01=1) or ((LMAM_Q01=2) and (LMAM_Q02=1) and (LMAM_Q03=1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13 or 14))), go to LMAE_C03

LMAE_B03.

Otherwise, go to LMAE_END.

LMAE_B03 Call Class of Worker Block (LMA3)

LMAE_END

2015-01-28 Page 65 - 126

Labour Market Activities Minimal (LMAM)

Harmonized content

Overview: This is the minimum content block

for the Labour Market Activities

Harmonized Content.

It contains the questions required to establish whether a respondent

is employed or not.

2015-01-28 Page 66 - 126

LMAM_BEG

External variables required for this block:

Non-proxy only.

RESPNAME

given name and surname of respondent, e.g., Joseph Smith (maximum of 51 characters, corresponding to 25 characters for each of the given name and surname, separated by a space) this information will typically come from a previously completed module such as a household roster, or from a sample file

FNAME

given name of respondent, e.g., Joseph (maximum of 25 characters) this information will typically come from a previously completed module such as a household roster, or from a sample file

PROXYSEX

proxy reporting status cross-classified with gender of respondent

REFBEGE

English date corresponding to the first day of reference week, e.g., Sunday, January 9; Wednesday, January 12 (maximum of 23 characters)

this information will typically come from a sample file or a survey control file, or may be derived elsewhere within the application during data collection (e.g., it may be based on the current system date so that it will correspond to the first day of the most recently completed seven-day period)

REFENDE

English date corresponding to the last day of reference week, e.g., Saturday, January 15; Tuesday, January 18 (maximum of 23 characters)

this information will typically come from a sample file or a survey control file, or may be derived elsewhere within the application during data collection (e.g., it may be based on the current system date so that it will correspond to the last day of the most recently completed seven-day period)

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview is being conducted by proxy

Import: YOU2, YOU1, WERE

Programmer:

HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

2015-01-28 Page 67 - 126

LMAM_Q01	The following questions concern your activities last week. By last week, I mean the week beginning on ^REFBEGE, and ending ^REFENDE.		
	Last week, did you work at a job or business? (regardless of the number of hours)		
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to LMAM_Q02)	
	Go to LMAM_END		
LMAM_Q02	Last week, did you have a job or business from which you were absent?		
	1 Yes 2 No DK, RF	(Go to LMAM_Q03)	
	Go to LMAM_END		
LMAM_Q03	What was the main reason you were absent from work last week		
	 Own illness or disability Caring for own children Caring for elder relative (60 years of age or older) Maternity or parental leave Other personal or family responsibilities Vacation Labour dispute (strike or lockout) (Employees only) Temporary layoff due to business conditions (Employees only) Seasonal layoff (Employees only) Casual job, no work available (Employees only) Work schedule (e.g., shift work) (Employee, no work available (Self-employed only) Seasonal business (Excluding employees) Other - Specify Other - Specify 	(Go to LMAM_S03)	

2015-01-28 Page 68 - 126

Go to LMAM_END

LMAM S03	(What was the main reason you were absent from work last week?)
	<u>INTERVIEWER</u> : Specify.
	(90 spaces)
	(80 spaces)
	DK, RF
LMAM END	

2015-01-28 Page 69 - 126

Class of Worker (LMA3)

Harmonized content

Overview:

This is a block within the extended content for the Labour Market Activities Harmonized Content. It contains the question required to identify the class of worker for a respondent who is employed.

If used, this block should be asked to the subset of respondents whose responses to the questions from the LMAM minimum content block satisfy the logical condition:

((LMAM_Q01=1) or ((LMAM_Q01=2) and (LMAM_Q02=1) and (LMAM_Q03=1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13 or 14)))

Note that while the surveyspecific logic used to call this block should include the logical condition above, there is a logical condition check at the start of this block to ensure that this condition is enforced.

2015-01-28 Page 70 - 126

LMA3_BEG External variables required for this block: Non-proxy only. **FNAME** given name of respondent, e.g., Joseph (maximum of 25 characters) this information will typically come from a previously completed module such as a household roster, or from a sample file LMAM_Q01 the response to LMAM_Q01 from the LMAM minimum content block: 1 Yes 2 No DK RF LMAM_Q02 the response to LMAM_Q02 from the LMAM minimum content block: 1 Yes 2 No DK RF **Empty** LMAM Q03 the response to LMAM_Q03 from the LMAM minimum content block: 1 Own illness or disability 2 Caring for own children 3 Caring for elder relative (60 years of age or older) 4 Maternity or parental leave 5 Other personal or family responsibilities 6 Vacation 7 Labour dispute (strike or lockout) (Employees only) 8 Temporary layoff due to business conditions (Employees only) 9 Seasonal layoff (Employees only) 10 Casual job, no work available (Employees only) 11 Work schedule (e.g., shift work) (Employees only) 12 Self-employed, no work available (Self-employed only) 13 Seasonal business (excluding employees) 14 Other - Specify DK RF **Empty** PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview is being conducted by proxy

Import: WERE_C, YOU2

FNAME

Programmer:

HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

2015-01-28 Page 71 - 126

LMA3_C10	If ((LMAM_Q01=1) or ((LMAM_Q01=2) and (LMAM_Q02=1) and (LMAM_Q03=1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 11, 12, 13 or 14))), go to LMA3_Q10. Otherwise, go to LMA3_END.
LMA3_Q10	Were you an employee or self-employed?
	 1 Employee 2 Self-employed 3 Working in a family business without pay DK, RF
LMA3_END	

2015-01-28 Page 72 - 126

Postal Code (PC) Harmonized content		
PC_BEG	Beginning of Section	
PC_Q10	To determine which geographic region you live in, could you tell me your postal code?	
	(6 spaces)	
	DK, RF	(Go to PC_Q20)
	Go to PC_END	
Universe:	All respondents.	
PC_E10A	Invalid first letter for postal code. Please return and correct. Question involved: PC_Q10.	
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if the first character of the	e postal code is not valid.
PC_E10B	Postal code must be 6 characters long. Please return and correct. Question involved: PC_Q10.	
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if there are fewer than three characters entered for the postal code.	
PC_E10C	Invalid format for postal code. Form and correct. Question involved: PC_Q10.	at must be X9X9X9. Please return
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if the first three characters	s of the postal code are not valid.
PC_E10D	Postal code must be 6 characters lo Question involved: PC_Q10.	ong. Please return and correct.
Rule:	Trigger hard edit if fewer than six characte	rs are entered for the postal code.
PC_E10E	Invalid format for postal code. Format must be X9X9X9. Please return and correct. Question involved: PC_Q10.	
Rule:	Trigger soft edit if the format of the postal of	code is not valid.
PC_Q20	What are the first 3 digits of your postal code?	
	(3 spaces)	
	DK, RF	(Go to PC_END)

2015-01-28 Page 73 - 126

Respondents who did not provide their postal code.

Universe:

PC_E20A Invalid first letter for postal code. Please return and correct.

Question involved: PC_Q20.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if the first character of the postal code is not valid.

PC_E20B Postal code must be 3 characters long. Please return and correct.

Question involved: PC_Q20.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if there are fewer than three characters entered for the postal

code.

PC_E20C Invalid format for postal code. Format must be X9X9X9. Please return

and correct.

Question involved: PC_Q20.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if the first three characters of the postal code are not valid.

PC_END End of Section

Contact

2015-01-28 Page 74 - 126

Contact (CN)

CAI standard block

Overview: The Contact block contains the

questions used each time a case is selected for contact. Either this

block or the CRN block is mandatory for all surveys.

CN_BEG External variables required:

Variables taken from sample file: CASETYPE: type of case (CAPI or CATI)

SAMPUNIT: unit of sample

HHLDRESPAGE: age of household contact

Variables created based on sample file data:

HHLDRESPNAME: name of household contact (one space separating

first and last names)

HHLDRESPGENDER: sex of household contact (M or F)

TELEPHONENUMBER: household telephone number (in "(999) 999-9999

format)

LISTADDRESS_E: English listing address of the household (formatted to fit

on two lines)

If SAMPUNIT = 2 (Telephone), for all questions a header consisting of the telephone number should be displayed at the top of the screen.

For example:

Telephone Number: ATELEPHONENUMBER

If SAMPUNIT <> 2, for all questions a header consisting of the name of the contact for the household, address and telephone number should

be displayed at the top of the screen. For example:

^HHLDRESPAGE

Telephone Number: ATELEPHONENUMBER

Address: ^LISTADDRESS_E

CN_C01A If SAMPUNIT = 2 (Telephone), set CN_N01 = 1 (Telephone), go to

CN_N02.

Otherwise, go to CN_C01B.

CN_C01B If CASETYPE = 1 (CATI), set CN_N01 = 1 (Telephone), go to CN_N02.

Otherwise, go to CN_N01.

CN_N01 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Record method of interview.

Telephone
 Personal
 (DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: Purpose

Used to determine the flow of questions in other modules.

<u>Functionality</u>

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

2015-01-28 Page 75 - 126

CN_N02 **INTERVIEWER**: Have you made contact?

> 1 Yes No

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text:

To identify whether contact has been made with a person.

"Yes" will start the interview.
"No" will end the interview and an Outcome Code will have to be assigned. <F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

CN_END

2015-01-28 Page 76 - 126

Telephone Check (TC)

CAI standard block

Overview:

The Telephone Check block is used to confirm that the correct household was contacted. Surveys must specify as part of their block-to-block flow logic that this block is called only when the method of interview is by telephone (i.e., CN_N01 = 1). This block also makes use of a flag called TC_TRYGN in order to determine whether another attempt to contact the household will be made from within this block when it is confirmed that a wrong number has been dialled. The flag can take on the values of 1 "Yes" or 2 "No". Note that surveys may wish to assign a Final or In-Progress Outcome Code based on the responses to these questions.

TC_BEG

External variables required:

Variables taken from sample file: CASETYPE = 1 (type of case: CATI)

SAMPUNIT: unit of sample

HHLRESPAGE: age of household contact

Variables created based on sample file data:

HHLDRESPNAME: name of household contact (one space separating

first and last names)

HHLDRESGENDER: sex of household contact (M or F)

TELEPHONENUMBER: household telephone number (in "(999) 999-9999

format)

LISTADDRESS_E: English listing address of the household (formatted to fit

on two lines)

Variables assigned in block-to-block flow logic:

TC_TRYGN: try the number again (yes or no)

If SAMPUNIT = 2 (Telephone), for all questions a header consisting of the telephone number should be displayed at the top of the screen.

For example:

Telephone Number: ATELEPHONENUMBER

If SAMPUNIT <> 2, for all questions a header consisting of the name of the contact for the household, address and telephone number should be displayed at the top of the screen. For example:

^HHLDRESPAGE

Telephone Number: ATELEPHONENUMBER

Address: ^LISTADDRESS_E

2015-01-28 Page 77 - 126

TC_Q01 I would like to make sure I've dialled the right number.

Is this ^TELEPHONENUMBER?

1 Yes (Go to TC_END)

2 No DK, RF

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>

To ensure that the call was received at the correct telephone number.

Allows identification of mis-dials and calls received at telephone numbers different

from the number dialled.

Functionality:

"Yes" will continue the interview.

"No" will allow a second attempt to contact the case, or the assignment of an

outcome code.

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" will trigger a soft edit for confirmation, then the

interview will be suspended.

TC_E01 This will suspend the interview.

Select <Suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to

return and correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if $TC_Q01 = DK$ or RF.

 TC_C02 If $TC_Q01 = DK$ or RF, go to TC_END .

Otherwise, go to TC_R02.

TC_R02 I'm sorry, I must have dialled incorrectly.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Functionality:</u>

After <1> is pressed, a second attempt to contact the case will be made or an

outcome code will be assigned.

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

 TC_C03 If $TC_TRYGN = 2$ (No), go to TC_END .

Otherwise, go to TC_N03.

TC_N03 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Re-dial the telephone number.

Have you made contact?

1 Yes - same person

2 Yes - other person (Go to TC_END) 3 No (Go to TC_END)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: Purpose

To identify whether contact has been made with a person.

Functionality:

"Yes - same person" will end the interview.
"Yes - other person" will start the interview.

"No" will end the interview and an outcome code will have to be assigned.

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

2015-01-28 Page 78 - 126

TC_R04 I'm sorry, I was trying to reach ^TELEPHONENUMBER. There must be a

problem with the telephone lines.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Help text:

To provide an explanation for another wrong number.

<u>Functionality:</u>
After <1> is pressed, the interview will be suspended.
<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

TC_END

2015-01-28 Page 79 - 126

Respondent Check (RC)

CAI standard block

Overview: This block is used to determine

whether a member of the household has been contacted.

Surveys must specify as part of their block-to-block flow logic that this block is called only for CATI birth interviews (e.g., RDD interviews) when no respondent names are known. Note that the Appointment shared block is called at RC_N05. Surveys may

wish to assign an In-Progress Outcome Code based on the responses to these questions.

RC_BEG External variables required:

Variables taken from sample file: CASETYPE: type of case (CAPI or CATI)

SAMPUNIT: unit of sample

RC_Q01 Are you a member of this household?

1 Yes (Go to RC_END)

2 No

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Definition</u>

Household member: a person who regards the dwelling as his or her usual place of residence or is staying in the dwelling and has no usual place of residence

elsewhere.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

RC_Q02 May I speak with a member of the household?

Yes, speaking to a member (Go to RC_END)
Yes, a member is available (Go to RC_END)

3 No, a member is not

available (Go to RC_Q04)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Purpos</u>

To ensure that a member of the household has been reached before proceeding

further with the interview.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

2015-01-28 Page 80 - 126

RC_Q04 When would a member of the household be available?

Available within survey collection period

2 Not available within survey

collection period (Go to RC_END)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>:

To determine whether a member of the household will be available for an interview

within the collection period.

Functionality:

If a household member will be available, an appointment will be made. <F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

RC_N05 INTERVIEWER: [Press <Shift> <F11> to make an appointment. Press <1>

to continue./Press <Crtl> <A> or select the <Appointment> Tab to

make an appointment.]

(DK, RF not allowed)

RC_END

2015-01-28 Page 81 - 126

Initial Contact (IC)

CAI standard block

Overview: This block contains the question

used when contact is first established with a respondent.

IC_BEG External variables required:

Variables from previously completed blocks: CN_N01: method of interview from CN block CRN_N01: method of interview from CRN block

Survey specific text variables created: SURVEYINTRO: "Survey specific text"

IC_R01 I'm calling about a study we are doing with Health Canada on the

general health of Canadians and their use of tobacco, alcohol, as well as prescription and non-prescription drugs. All information collected in this survey will be kept strictly confidential as required by the

Statistics Act.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Procedure</u>:

Since contact has not necessarily been made with an individual who will be responding to the survey, no confidential information should be disclosed.

<u>Functionality</u>

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the short introduction specified by the survey. The

survey must also specify whether the second sentence should be included in the

question text.

IC_END

2015-01-28 Page 82 - 126

Language of Preference (LP)

CAI standard block

Overview: The Language of Preference

block contains questions that elicit the respondent's preferred

language. This includes collection of preferred non-official languages as well as the two official languages. This block also makes use of a flag called LANGINTR in order to determine

whether to collect the respondent's preferred nonofficial language. The flag can take on the values of 1 "Yes" or 2

"No".

LP_BEG External variables required:

Variables taken from sample file:

LANGPREF: language of preference from a previous interview

Variables assigned in block-to-block flow logic:

LANGINTR: whether interested in non-official languages

LP_Q01 Would you prefer that I speak in English or in French?

INTERVIEWER: [Previous response was "English"/Previous response was

"French"/Previous response was "Other"]

1 English (Go to LP_END) 2 French (Go to LP_END)

3 Other

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>:

Under the Official Languages Act all respondents have the right to be interviewed in

the official language of their choice.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

LP_C02A If LANGINTR = 2, go to LP_END.

Otherwise, go to LP_N02.

2015-01-28 Page 83 - 126

LP_N02

 $\underline{\hbox{INTERVIEWER}}\hbox{: Select respondent's preferred non-official language}.$

If necessary, ask: (What language would you prefer?)

Help text:

<u>Purpose:</u>

To identify a preferred language if the respondent does not understand either official language.

Under certain circumstances for some surveys, a respondent may be interviewed in the preferred non-official language of his or her choice.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

2015-01-28 Page 84 - 126

LP_S02 (Select respondent's preferred non-official language.

If necessary, ask: (What language would you prefer?))

INTERVIEWER: Specify.

(80 spaces)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>

 $\frac{\textit{Purpose}}{\textit{To allow text entry of a non-official language of preference that is not listed in the}}$

previous question.

Functionality:

Mandatory field - something must be entered to continue.

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

Programmer: Any lower case text typed into the field should be converted to upper case text

after <Enter> is pressed.

LP_END

2015-01-28 Page 85 - 126

CATI Monitoring (MON)

CAI standard block

Overview: It is necessary to inform

respondents that another person may listen in at some time during the interview. The single question contained in this block provides a

reason for monitoring the

conduct of the interview. Surveys must specify as part of their block-to-block flow logic that this block is called only for CATI interviews (CASETYPE = 1). Note that this information should be repeated (along with the introduction to the survey) to each new

respondent.

MON_BEG External variables required: none

MON_R01 My supervisor may listen to this call for the purpose of quality control.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>:

To inform the respondent that someone else may be monitoring the interview. This person may be a senior interviewer, a program manager, a Head Office

representative, or other authorized individual.

To ensure that the survey questions are being asked correctly, so that the quality of

the information collected is consistent for all interviews.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question

MON_END

Demographics

2015-01-28 Page 86 - 126

Usual Roster (USU)

USU BEG

USU_Q01

What are the names of all persons who usually live here?

INTERVIEWER: First Name

Begin with adults who have responsibility for the care or support of the family.

Enter the first name.

To delete a name, replace the first name with *.

To continue, go to the blank line at the end of roster and enter <1> in first name field.

Last Name

Begin with adults who have responsibility for the care or support of the family.

Enter the last name.

To delete a name, replace the first name with *.

To continue, go to the blank line at the end of roster and enter <1> in first name field.

(0 spaces)

(DK, RF not allowed)

USU_E01

"No names were entered. Return to the roster and enter at least one name."

Question involved: PE_Q01.

Rule:

Trigger hard edit if no names are entered, pop up a hard edit with the following text:

Help text:

Definition

Include all persons who regard the dwelling as their usual residence or are staying in the dwelling and have no usual place or residence elsewhere

Include Canadian citizens, landed immigrants, and non-permanent residents (person who are in Canada on a work permit, a student visa or a Minister's permit, or who are applying for refugee status, as well as their dependents)

Single students should be considered as usual residents of their parents' dwelling if

they have spent 30 or more days there in the past 12 months

Married persons away at work or school should be considered as usual residents of their spouse's dwelling

Procedure:

Begin the list with an adult who has responsibility for the care or support of the

household

USU_END

2015-01-28 Page 87 - 126

"Other" Roster 1 (OTH1)

OTH1_BEG

OTH1_Q04_RSQ4 Are there any other persons who usually live here but are now away at

school, in hospital, or somewhere else?

(DK, RF not allowed)

OTH1_Q01 What are the names of the other people who live or stay here?

(0 spaces)

DK, RF

OTH1_END

Household

2015-01-28 Page 88 - 126

RDD In Scope (RIS)

CAI standard block

Overview: These questions are used to

> determine whether or not the sampled telephone number is out of scope for the survey. They should be subject to revision as technology changes. Note that surveys may wish to assign Final Outcome Codes based on the responses to these questions.

RIS BEG External variables required: None

RIS_Q01 Is this telephone number for a cellular phone, a regular phone, or both?

> INTERVIEWER: Select "Regular phone" if the telephone number is for a regular phone which is call forwarded to a cellular phone. In this case, make an appointment to continue the interview at a regular phone.

1 Cellular phone (Go to RIS_END)

2 Regular phone

Both

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text:

To determine the type of telephone associated with the telephone number. For most household surveys, cellular telephones are out of scope. There can be confidentiality concerns with cellular telephones.

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

RIS Q02 Is this phone number for a private home, a business, an institution or seasonal (or secondary) dwelling?

1	Private home	(Go to RIS_END)
2	Business	(Go to RIS_Q04)
3	Both home and business	(Go to RIS_END)
4	Institution	(Go to RIS_Q04)
5	Seasonal (or secondary)	
	dwelling	(Go to RIS Q04)

Collective dwelling

DK, RF (Go to RIS_Q04)

Help text:

To determine whether the telephone number is eligible for an interview. For most household surveys, businesses, institutions and seasonal (or secondary) dwelling are not eligible to be interviewed unless at least one person uses the telephone number as a home number.

Definition:

Collective dwelling: a dwelling such as a religious institution, a nursing home, a hotel or motel, or a large boarding house (in which 10 or more unrelated persons live). Institution: a collective dwelling which exists primarily to provide short-term or longterm custody or medical care (e.g., penitentiaries, orphanages, nursing homes, hospitals, homes of religious orders).

2015-01-28 Page 89 - 126

RIS_B03 Call the Collective Dwelling block (COLL)

RIS_Q04 Does anyone use this number as a home phone number?

1 Yes 2 No DK, RF

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>:

To determine whether the telephone number is eligible for an interview.

For most household surveys, at least one person must use the telephone number as a

home number for the dwelling that it serves to be eligible to be interviewed.

RIS_END

2015-01-28 Page 90 - 126

RDD Selection Parameters (RSP)

CAI standard block

Overview: It is necessary to evaluate the

RDD frame, and the following questions are used for that

purpose.

RSP_BEG External variables required: none

RSP_R01 I need to ask you a few questions about the telephone numbers that

you have in your household, in order to evaluate the way households

were selected for this survey.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>

Used to evaluate the sample since dwellings with multiple telephone numbers are

more likely to be selected to be interviewed.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

RSP_Q01 Excluding cellular phones, is this your household's only telephone

number?

1 Yes (Go to RSP_END)

2 No

DK, RF (Go to RSP_END)

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>:

Used to evaluate the sample since dwellings with multiple telephone numbers are

more likely to be selected to be interviewed.

RSP_Q02 Excluding cellular phones, how many different telephone numbers are

there?

INTERVIEWER: If 9 telephone numbers or more, enter 9.

|_| Telephone numbers

(MIN: 2) (MAX: 9)

DK, RF (Go to RSP_END)

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>

To determine how many different telephone numbers there are for the dwelling.

Functionality:

If more than 3 is entered, a soft edit will be triggered for confirmation.

RSP_E02 An unusual value has been entered. Select <Suppress> to accept the

answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if $RSP_Q02 > 3$.

2015-01-28 Page 91 - 126

RSP_Q03 Are any of these numbers for computer, fax or business use only? Yes No (Go to RSP_END) DK, RF (Go to RSP_END) Help text: Purpose: To determine if any of the different telephone numbers are used solely for computer, Internet, fax or business purposes. RSP_Q04 How many of these numbers are for computer, fax or business use only? |_| Telephone numbers (MIN: 1) (MAX: 8) DK, RF (Go to RSP_END) Help text: To determine if any of the different telephone numbers are used solely for computer, Internet, fax or business purposes. If more than 3 is entered, a soft edit will be triggered for confirmation. RSP E04A An unusual value has been entered. Select <Suppress> to accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct. Rule:

Trigger soft edit if RSP_Q04 > 3.

RSP_E04B An impossible value has been entered. Please return and correct.

Rule: Trigger hard edit if RSP_Q04 > (RSP_Q02 - 1).

RSP_END

2015-01-28 Page 92 - 126

Age without Date of Birth (ANDB)

Harmonized content

Overview: This block is used to collect the

roster member or respondent's age without asking for date of

birth.

ANDB_BEG Variable taken from sample file:

SPECRESPAGE: age of specific respondent

Variable created based on sample file data:

SPECRESPNAME: name of specific respondent (one space separating

first and last names)

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK**

ANDB_Q01 What is ^SPECRESPNAME's age?

|_|_| Age in years

(MIN: 0) (MAX: 121)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Tag</u>: Age without date of birth

<u>Purpose</u>:

To collect the age of the household member.

<u>Procedure:</u>

If the respondent is unwilling or unable to provide a specific age for the household

member, probe to obtain an estimate.

<u>Functionality</u>:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent name.

ANDB_E01 The respondent's age has been updated. Select <Suppress> to

accept the answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if SPECRESPAGE = RESPONSE and | ANDB_Q01 - SPECRESPAGE | > 3.

ANDB_END

2015-01-28 Page 93 - 126

Sex (SEX)

Harmonized content

Overview: The Sex block is used to collect

the sex of the respondent.

SEX_BEG External variables required:

SPECRESPSEX: sex of specific respondent (1 = male or 2 = female) SPECRESPNAME: name of specific respondent (one space separating

first and last names)

Programmer: ***HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK***

SEX_Q01 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Enter \(^SPECRESPNAME'\)'s sex.

If necessary, ask: (Is ^SPECRESPNAME male or female?)

1 Male2 Female

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Tag</u>: Sex

Procedure:

if sufficient information has been provided, select either "Male" or "Female" without

asking the question.

If there is doubt as to the sex of a household member, ask the question and make

the appropriate selection.

<u>Functionality</u>:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent name.

SEX_E01 The respondent's sex has been updated. Select <Suppress> to accept

the answer and continue or <Goto> to return and correct.

Rule: Trigger soft edit if there is a valid feedback sex and the entered sex is different from

the feedback sex.

SEX_END

2015-01-28 Page 94 - 126

Marital Status without Confirmation (De-facto) (MSNC)

Harmonized content

Harmonized content refers to this Overview:

question as De-facto marital

status.

This block is used to collect the respondent's social marital status when any previously collected marital status is not to be confirmed. Surveys must specify the minimum age for calling the

block (the LFS minimum is 16, the

GSS minimum is 15).

MSNC_BEG Variable created based on sample file data:

PROXYSEX: gender of targeted respondent and whether the interview

is being conducted by proxy

FNAME

Import: YOUR2, ARE_C, YOU1

HARMONIZED CONTENT BLOCK Programmer:

Add layout instruction to display all answer options

MSNC_Q01 What is your marital status?

Are you...?

INTERVIEWER: Read categories to respondent.

Married

2 Living common-law

Widowed

Separated

Divorced

Single, never married

DK, RF

Help text: <u>Taa</u>: Marital Status Without Confirmation (De-facto)

marital status is an important variable in tracking the evolution of social attitudes economic data combined with marital status and family data provides insight into

the socio-economic situation of various types of families

living common-law: refers to two people of the opposite sex or the same sex who live

together as a couple but who are not legally married to each other

Procedure:

the full list of categories should be read to the respondent

if a Quebec respondent answers "civil union", code to the "married" category

Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the appropriate respondent name.

MSNC END

2015-01-28 Page 95 - 126

Survey Introduction (INT)

CAI standard block

Overview: This block contains the

introduction of the survey to the respondent. The text is specific to each survey, and multiple screens

can be programmed.

INT_BEG External variables required:

Variables from previously completed blocks: CN_N01: method of interview from CN block CRN N01: method of interview from CRN block

Survey specific texts variables created:

SURVEYNAME = "Survey name" SURVEYINTRO = "Survey specific text"

INT_R01 This study will be used to find out how many Canadians are currently

smoking cigarettes or using other tobacco products. We'll also find out about Canadians' use of alcohol, as well as prescription and non-

prescription drugs.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>

To introduce the survey to respondents so that they are aware of its nature and

purposes.

<u>Functionality</u>:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

INT_R02 Your answers will be kept strictly confidential and used only for

statistical purposes. While participation is voluntary, your assistance is

essential if the results are to be accurate.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>:

To affirm that respondents' information is confidential and that their participation is

important for the accuracy of the data.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

INT_END

Shared Blocks

2015-01-28 Page 96 - 126

Interviewer introduction (II)

CAI standard block

Overview: The Interviewer Introduction block

contains a single question that is used to introduce the interviewer and inform the respondent that the caller is a Statistics Canada

interviewer.

II_BEG External variables required:

Variables taken from sample file:

SAMPUNIT: unit of sample CASETYPE: type case

TELEPHONENUMBER: telephone number HHLDSPECRESP: household respondent

ADDRESS_E: address

II_R01 Hello, I'm [calling/blank] from Statistics Canada. My name is ...

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Introduce yourself using both your given and last names.

Press <1> to continue.

Programmer: If unit of sample = Telephone (SAMPUNIT = 2), a header consisting of the telephone

number should be displayed at the top of the screen. For example:

Telephone Number: (613) 321-1234

If unit of sample <> Telephone (SAMPUNIT <> 2), a header consisting of the name of the contact for the household, address and telephone number should be displayed

at the top of the screen. For example:

Household Respondent: GRACE WESTMORELAND F, 69 Telephone Number: (613) 321-1234

Address: 12 MINSK AVENUE, APT. 310

KINGSTON ON KIAIAI

Note that "APT." should be displayed only if there is data in the apartment field.

II_END

2015-01-28 Page 97 - 126

Appointment (APP)

CAI standard block

Overview: The Appointment block consists of

the "Make Appointment" pop-up screen followed by multiple BLAISE questions. The "Make Appointment" screen is predefined to collect appointment information in a specific format for the Call Scheduler and cannot be modified. The information gathered in questions APP_N03, APP_N04, APP_N05 is displayed on the "Make Dial" screen in the CATI

Call Scheduler.

APP_BEG External variables required:

MEMBERLIST

OUTCOMECODE: 25, 26, 38

APP_R01 Thank you for your time. We will call back later.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Functionality</u>:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

APP_N02 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Do you wish to enter the name of the person you made

the appointment with?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to APP_N06)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: Purpose

To determine whether a name is to be associated with the appointment.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

APP_C03 If Outcome code = 38 "Tracing source appointment" or no names in

household roster, go to APP_N04.

Otherwise, go to APP_N03.

2015-01-28 Page 98 - 126

APP_N03 INTERVIEWER: Select name from list and press <Enter> to continue. (DK, RF not allowed) Help text: Purpose: To identify a household member as the person to be contacted for the appointment. When the household is contacted for the appointment, the interviewer will request to speak with the identified person. **Functionality:** <F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question. Programmer: Display all current household members (i.e., those with household member codes of 01, 02, 03, 05 or 06). The list should include a "Not on list" category. A selection of "Not on list" will be returned as code 88. If "Not on list" is selected, go to APP_N04. Otherwise, save the first name in APP_N04 and save the last name in APP_N05, and go to APP_N06. APP_N04 INTERVIEWER: Enter the first name. (25 spaces) DK, RF Programmer: Any lower case text characters typed into the field should be converted to upper case text characters after <Enter> is pressed. APP_N05 INTERVIEWER: Enter the last name (25 spaces) DK, RF Programmer: Any lower case text characters typed into the field should be converted to upper case text characters after <Enter> is pressed. APP_N06 INTERVIEWER: Enter any other information about the appointment. Press <Enter> to continue. (80 spaces) DK, RF

2015-01-28 Page 99 - 126

APP_END

Thank You 1 (TY1)CAI standard block

The Thank You 1 block is called Overview:

from within other blocks.

TY1_BEG External variables required: none

TY1_R01 Thank you for your time.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Help text:

<u>Functionality:</u> <F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

TY1_END

Page 100 - 126 2015-01-28

Thank You 2 (TY2)CAI standard block

The Thank You 2 block is called Overview:

from within other blocks.

TY2_BEG External variables required: none

TY2_R01 Thank you for your time. That is all the information I need right now.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Functionality</u>:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

TY2_END

Exit

Page 101 - 126 2015-01-28

Outcome Code (OC)

CAI standard block

Overview: The Outcome Code block is used

to assign an outcome code to a case. Note that surveys must specify the lists of in-progress or final outcome codes from which interviewers will be able to select.

OC_BEG External variables required:

OC_C01 If all components are complete, set a Final Outcome Code of 70 "Fully

complete", go to OC_END. Otherwise, go to OC_N01.

OC_N01 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Is the case in-progress or final?

1 In-progress

2 Final (Go to OC_N03)

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Definition</u>:

In-progress: the case has not been completed and needs to be accessed again. Final: the case does not need to be accessed again (i.e., the case is basically ready

for transmission).

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

OC_N02 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Assign the appropriate in-progress outcome code.

(DK, RF not allowed) Go to OC_END

Help text: <u>Functionality</u>:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

OC_N03 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Assign the appropriate final outcome code.

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text: <u>Functionality</u>

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

OC_C04A If Final Outcome Code = 80 "Refusal", go to OC_N04.

Otherwise, go to OC_C04B.

OC_C04B If Final Outcome Code = 90 "Unusual/Special circumstances", go to

OC_N05.

Otherwise, go to OC_END.

2015-01-28 Page 102 - 126

OC_NO4 INTERVIEWER, RECORD THE TERSON TO THE TERSON	OC_N04	INTERVIEWER: Record the reason for the refusal.
---	--------	---

01 02	Dangerous / rude attitude Won't answer the	(Go to OC_END)		
03	door/Hangs up (refusal by avoidance) Not interested / doesn't	(Go to OC_END)		
04	want to participate Doesn't want to be	(Go to OC_END)		
05	disturbed Doesn't have the time	(Go to OC_END) (Go to OC_END)		
06 07	Against the government or Statistics Canada Doesn't believe in or want to	(Go to OC_END)		
08	hear about statistics Doesn't believe in or want to	(Go to OC_END)		
09	hear about surveys Recently completed a	(Go to OC_END)		
	survey (doesn't want to again)	(Go to OC_END)		
10	Doesn't want to give	(Go to OC_END)		
12	Doesn't want to give personal information Says not obligated / wants	(Go to OC_END)		
13	legal proof Can get info somewhere	(Go to OC_END)		
14	else (e.g., Revenue Canada) Adamant refusal (no reason,	(Go to OC_END)		
15	e.g., shuts the door or hangs up the phone) Doesn't want to continue	(Go to OC_END)		
16	the survey (no more follow- ups) Same household, refusal	(Go to OC_END)		
17	maintained (for follow-ups only)	(Go to OC_END)		
17 18 (DK,	Why me? Tells you to choose someone else Other - Specify RF not allowed)	(Go to OC_END) (Go to OC_S04)		

Help text:

<u>Procedure:</u>
Select the most appropriate response.

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

2015-01-28 Page 103 - 126

OC_S04 (Record the reason for the refusal.) **INTERVIEWER:** Specify. (80 spaces) (DK, RF not allowed) Go to OC_END Help text: To allow text entry of a specific reason for a refusal that is not listed in the previous question. Functionality: Mandatory field - something must be entered to continue. <F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question. Programmer: Any lower case text characters typed into the field should be converted to upper case text characters after<Enter> is pressed. OC_N05 INTERVIEWER: Record the reason for the non-interview. (Go to OC_END) Illness or death in family 2 Recovering from natural disaster (Go to OC_END) Other - Specify (Go to OC_S05) (DK, RF not allowed) Help text: Functionality: <F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question. OC_S05 (Record the reason for the non-interview.) **INTERVIEWER:** Specify. (80 spaces) (DK, RF not allowed) Help text: Purpose: To allow text entry of a specific reason for a non-interview that is not listed in the previous question. Functionality: Mandatory field - something must be entered to continue. <F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question. Any lower case text characters typed into the field should be converted to upper Programmer: case text characters after <Enter> is pressed. OC_END

2015-01-28 Page 104 - 126

Confirm Outcome Code (COC)

CAI standard block

Overview: The Confirm Outcome Code

block is used to ensure that an outcome code that has been assigned to a case is correct.

COC_BEG External variables required:

Imported variables from previously completed blocks:

Outcome code

COC_C01 If a final Outcome code has not been set, go to COC_END.

Otherwise, go to COC_D01.

2015-01-28 Page 105 - 126

COC_N01

INTERVIEWER: The case has been coded [Not started/Incorrect address/Incorrect phone number/Phone number not in service/Fast busy signal / strange noise / dead silence / fax machine/Recorded message service/To be replaced by sub-sample - listing maintenance/To be replaced by sub-sample - initial listing/No contact/No one home /no answer/Regular busy signal/Answering machine or service - no message left/Answering machine or service message left/Call screened / blocked / forwarded/Phone number not available/No phone/Interview prevented due to weather conditions/Cap reached/Absent for duration of survey/Interview requested in other official language/Language barrier (not official language)/Suspended / interrupted/Soft appointment; call-back required/Hard appointment; call-back required/Verification of survey requested/Contact with ineligible or non-household member/Request for interview by another Interviewer/Personal interview requested / required/Tracing / research required/Phone co. research: non working number/Phone co. research: outside of sample/Phone co. research: residential/Phone co. research: working number, status unknown/No information from phone co./Unable to trace / research/Obtained name and/or phone number/Tracing / research source appointment/Respondent moved/Outside of sample/Military base/Indian reserve/Business/Residential dwelling/Institution/Cap reached/Cell phone/Child's phone/Void dwelling/Dwelling demolished/Dwelling under construction / renovation/Dwelling vacant/Collective dwellina/Seasonal or secondary dwellina/Residents not eliaible/Moved outside Canada/Visitors / representatives of foreign governments/Full-time members of Canadian Forces/Institutionalized/Not eligible due to age/Already interviewed for this survey/Deceased/RO to RO transfer/Information obtained from other sources/Transferred to field/Sample overlap/Withdrawn from sample/Fully completed/Partially completed/Fully completed - initial listing/Partially completed - initial listing/Tracing completed/Partially completed due to time limit/Not eligible for a questionnaire/Refusal/Refusal first follow-up/Refusal second followup/Refusal without confirmation/Hang-up / Won't open door/Refusal by avoidance/Complete change in household membership/Unusual / special circumstances/Threat to safety/Interview prevented due to respondent's mental or physical condition/Letter sent; soft appointment follow-up required/Technical difficulty/Missing/ Outstanding]. Is this correct?

1 Yes

2 No

(DK, RF not allowed)

Help text:

<u>Purpose</u>

To confirm that the correct outcome code has been assigned. The outcome code was automatically assigned based on responses to one or more questions.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

COC_END

2015-01-28 Page 106 - 126

Thank You 3 (TY3)

TY3_BEG

TY3_R01 Thank you for your time.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: Functionality.

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

TY3_END

Entry - Survey Specifc

2015-01-28 Page 107 - 126

Initial Contact (IC)

CAI standard block

Overview: This block contains the question

used when contact is first established with a respondent.

IC_BEG External variables required:

Variables from previously completed blocks: CN_N01: method of interview from CN block CRN_N01: method of interview from CRN block

Survey specific text variables created: SURVEYINTRO: "Survey specific text"

IC_R01 I'm calling about a study we are doing with Health Canada on the

general health of Canadians and their use of tobacco, alcohol, as well as prescription and non-prescription drugs. All information collected in this survey will be kept strictly confidential as required by the

Statistics Act.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Procedure</u>:

Since contact has not necessarily been made with an individual who will be responding to the survey, no confidential information should be disclosed.

<u>Functionality</u>

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

Programmer: Pre-fill the question text with the short introduction specified by the survey. The

survey must also specify whether the second sentence should be included in the

question text.

IC_END

2015-01-28 Page 108 - 126

Survey Introduction (INT)

CAI standard block

Overview: This block contains the

introduction of the survey to the respondent. The text is specific to each survey, and multiple screens

can be programmed.

INT_BEG External variables required:

Variables from previously completed blocks: CN_N01: method of interview from CN block CRN N01: method of interview from CRN block

Survey specific texts variables created:

SURVEYNAME = "Survey name" SURVEYINTRO = "Survey specific text"

INT R01 This study will be used to find out how many Canadians are currently

smoking cigarettes or using other tobacco products. We'll also find out about Canadians' use of alcohol, as well as prescription and non-

prescription drugs.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>:

To introduce the survey to respondents so that they are aware of its nature and

purposes.

<u>Functionality</u>:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

INT_R02 Your answers will be kept strictly confidential and used only for

statistical purposes. While participation is voluntary, your assistance is

essential if the results are to be accurate.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Help text: <u>Purpose</u>:

To affirm that respondents' information is confidential and that their participation is

important for the accuracy of the data.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

INT_END

2015-01-28 Page 109 - 126

CTADS Specific Roster Introduction (CSRI)

CSRI_BEG

CSRI_R01 I MAY need to select more than one person from this household for an

interview.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Universe: The field can be left empty, and should not be included on the returned data file.

DK, R are not allowed.

CSRI_END

2015-01-28 Page 110 - 126

Household Smoking (HS) Core content HS_BEG Beginning of Section Note: This block requires number of people in the household (HHSIZE). HS_Q10 [Do you/Does anyone in your household] smoke cigarettes? Yes No DK, RF Universe: Household respondent. How many people smoke cigarettes inside your home every day or HS_Q20 almost every day? Include all family members and visitors. INTERVIEWER: Smoking inside the home excludes smoking inside the garage, whether attached or detached. $|_{-}|_{-}|$ (MIN: 0) (MAX: 15) DK, RF Universe: Household respondent. HS_C30 If $HS_Q20 = 0$ or $HS_Q20 = DK$ or $HS_Q20 = RF$, go to HS_Q40 . Otherwise, go to HS_Q30. HS_Q30 On a typical day, how many cigarettes are smoked inside your home? 1 to 10 cigarettes 11 to 20 cigarettes 21 to 30 cigarettes 31 to 40 cigarettes 41 or more cigarettes DK, RF Go to HS_Q50 Universe: HS_Q20=(01:15) HS_Q40 Is smoking cigarettes allowed inside your home? Yes

2015-01-28 Page 111 - 126

(Go to HS_END)

(Go to HS_END)

2

Universe:

DK, RF

No

HS_Q20=(00, DK or RF)

HS_Q50 Is smoking cigarettes <u>inside</u> your home restricted in any way?

1 Yes

2 No (Go to HS_END) DK, RF (Go to HS_END)

Universe: HS_Q20=(01:15) and HS_Q40=1

HS_Q60 How is smoking cigarettes restricted <u>inside</u> your home?

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Read categories to respondent. Mark all that apply. There is no need to read a response that was volunteered by the respondent.

Allowed in certain rooms only

2 Restricted in the presence of young children

3 Allowed only if windows are open or with another type of ventilation

4 Other restriction(s)

DK, RF

Universe: HS_Q50=1

HS_END End of Section

2015-01-28 Page 112 - 126

Appointment Re-Contact (ARC)

CAI standard block

The Appointment Re-Contact Overview:

> block contains the questions used when contact is re-established with a respondent who was unable to complete the survey.

Surveys must specify the

circumstances under which this block is called as part of their block-to-block flow logic. Note that simply using the Outcome Code may be insufficient since a code of 25 "Hard appointment; call-back required" can be replaced by a code of 12 "Regular busy signal" if contact is not made with the first attempt to

keep the appointment.

External variables required: ARC_BEG

Survey specific text variables created:

SURVEYINTRO = "a survey on the health of Canadians and their daily

activities"

ARC_R01 One of our interviewers previously contacted your household about a

study we are doing with Health Canada on the general health of Canadians and their use of tobacco, alcohol, as well as prescription and non-prescription drugs. I would like to continue the interview where we left off. As you know, all information we collect in this survey

will be kept strictly confidential.

INTERVIEWER: Press <1> to continue.

Help text:

To re-establish rapport with a household following an incomplete interview.

Since contact has not necessarily been made with an individual who will be responding to the survey, no confidential information should be disclosed.

Functionality:

<F5> "Refusal" and <F6> "Don't Know" are disabled for this question.

Programmer: Pre-fill the guestion text with the short introduction specified by the survey.

ARC_END

2015-01-28 Page 113 - 126

Person to whom you are speaking (WHO)

WHO_BEG This block appears before the series of questions for Person 1. It should

also be repeated again for Person 2.

WHO_C01 If Pre logic: If SEL=2 AND P1 Tab = EMPTY, then Display

SelRespName, GenderE, PA_Q01 (If PA_Q01 = R OR DK, display

 $ANDBQ_01) = SEL 1$

ELSE SelRespName, GenderE, PA_Q01 (If PA_Q01 =R OR DK, display

 $ANDBQ_01) = SEL 2$, go to .

Otherwise, go to .

WHO_C02 If If SEL = 2 and were are in the first WHO respondent THEN

^TEXT_E: If respondent is not available, press P1 Tab to choose a

respondent level code., go to .

Otherwise, go to .

WHO_C03 If ELSEIf SEL = 2 and were are in the second WHO respondent THEN

^TEXT_E: If respondent is not available, press P2 Tab to choose a

respondent level code., go to.

Otherwise, go to .

WHO_C04 If ElseIf SEL = 1 then

If respondent is not available, press Exit Tab to choose an outcome

code., go to . Otherwise, go to .

WHO_N05 INTERVIEWER: Are you speaking to the selected respondent?

1 Yes (Go to CTUMS Questionnaire)
2 No (Go to II, INT, LP, MON and CTUMS

Questionnaire)

DK, RF

Null is allowed

WHO_END Post-block Logic

If SEL=2 and P1 Tab is empty, go to series of questions for Person 1. Else, if P1 Tab is not empty, go to decision point for Person 2.

2015-01-28 Page 114 - 126

Identify Many Selected Subject (IMSS)

IMSS_BEG

IMSS_C01 If SEL=1 (1 person in household selected for questionnaire), go to

IMSS_R01.

Otherwise, go to IMSS_END.

IMSS_C02 If SEL=2 (2 persons in household selected for questionnaire), go to

IMSS_R02.

Otherwise, go to IMSS_END.

IMSS_R01 INTERVIEWER: elRespName1^ (^GenderE, ^PA_Q01 (If PA_Q01 = R OR

DK, display ANDBQ_01))

elRespName1^ has been randomly selected for our study.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Press <1> to continue.

Go to IMSS_END

IMSS_R02 INTERVIEWER: elRespName1^ (^GenderE, ^PA_Q01 (If PA_Q01 = R OR

DK, display ANDBQ_01))

elRespName2^ (^GenderE, ^PA_Q01 (If PA_Q01 = R OR DK, display

ANDBQ_01))

elRespName1^ and elRespName2^ have been randomly selected for

our study.

<u>INTERVIEWER</u>: You must flow from P1 to P2. To interview P1, press <1> to continue.

To interview P2, press P1 tab to select appropriate in-progress outcome

code.Press <1> to continue.

Go to IMSS_END

IMSS_END

Exit - Survey Specific

2015-01-28 Page 115 - 126

Person 1 Exit (P1X)

P1X_BEG

P1X_C01 If If MU_Q10 = 3, DK, or R OR MU_Q40 = NOT EMPTY, THEN GO TO

P1X_N01, go to . Otherwise, go to .

P1X_N01 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: The respondent level code for P1 Tab elRespName1 is

^Respondent Level code - [description].

DK, RF

P1X_END

2015-01-28 Page 116 - 126

Person 1 Respondent level Code (P1 Tab) (P1TA)

P1TA_BEG This screen appears when Interviewer clicks on the P1 Tab

The person-level outcome code is auto assigned by the application (codes 61 and 70) or the Interviewer manually assigns one of the

following in-progress outcome codes:

P1TA_N01 INTERVIEWER: Assign the in-progress respondent level code for Person

1: elRespName1, A GenderE, A PA_Q01 (If PA_Q01 = R OR DK, display

ANDBQ_01))

95 Skip for now11 Not available

20 Absent for duration of survey

22 Language barrier (not official language)

26 Verification of survey requested

Respondent moved
Partially completed

80 Refusal

90 Unusual circumstances

92 Interview prevented due to respondent's mental or physical

condition

DK, RF

P1TA_END P1 Tab Post-block Logic / Decision point for Person 2 Questions

If SEL=2 and P2 Tab is empty, go to series of CTUMS questions for Person

2,

Else, if SEL<2 go to RECAP_N01.

2015-01-28 Page 117 - 126

Person 2 Exit (P2X)

P2X_BEG

P2X_C01 If If MU_Q10 = 3, DK or R OR MU_Q40 = NOT EMPTY, THEN GO TO

P2X_N01, go to . Otherwise, go to .

P2X_N01 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: The respondent level code for P2 Tab elRespName2 is

^Respondent Level code - [description].

DK, RF

P2X_END

2015-01-28 Page 118 - 126

Person 2 respondent level code (P2TA)

P2TA_BEG This screen appears when Interviewer clicks on the P2 Tab

P2TA_N01 <u>INTERVIEWER</u>: Assign the in-progress respondent level code for Person

2: elRespName2, $^{\land}$ GenderE, $^{\land}$ PA_Q01 (If PA_Q01 = R OR DK, display

ANDBQ_01))

95 Skip for now11 Not available

20 Absent for duration of survey

22 Language barrier (not official language)

26 Verification of survey requested

Respondent moved
Partially completed

80 Refusal

90 Unusual circumstances

92 Interview prevented due to respondent's mental or physical

condition

DK, RF

P2TA_END

2015-01-28 Page 119 - 126

Recap Block (RECA)

RECA_BEG This block display the latest respondent level codes

RECA_N01 INTERVIEWER: Respondent level code for Person 1 elRespName1 is

^Respondent level code - description.

Respondent level code for Person 2 elRespName2 is ^Respondent

level code - description.

Select the person's Tab to return to their CATDUS Questionnaire if OC is

not 39, 61 or 70.

Mark all that apply.

DK, RF

Programmer: Display Line 2 (Person 2) only if Se I= 2

RECA_END

DRIVER BLOCKS - Entry/Exit

2015-01-28 Page 120 - 126

Contact (BCN)

BCN_BEG Import as parameters:

Sample Unit Case Type,

Respondent Name, Sex and Age

Address (Num, Street Name, Apartment, City, Postal Code, Province)

Phone Number (Area Code, Telephone Number)

Previous Language of Preference

AskLP_Q03 PREV_OC AskARC

Survey Intro Text

IsMultiple

BCN_C01 If $DV_DONE_DW = No$ (2), go to BCN_B01.

Otherwise, go to BCN_B02.

BCN_B01 Call Dwelling Block (DW)

Programmer: Pass Interview Method (Personal) as parameter.

BCN_C02 If $DV_OC = EMPTY$, go to BCN_B02 .

Otherwise, go to BCN_END.

BCN_B02 Call Contact (CN) Block

Programmer: Pass as parameter: Sample Unit, Case Type, Respondent Name, Address (Num,

Street Name, Apartment, City, Postal Code, Province), Phone Number (Area Code,

Telephone Number), Respondent Gender, Respondent Age

BCN_C03 If CRN_N02 = Yes (1), go to BCN_D03.

Otherwise, go to BCN_END.

BCN_B03 Call Interviewer Instruction (II) Block

Programmer: Pass as parameters: Sample Unit, Respondent Name, Gender and Age, Address

(Num, Street Name, Apartment, City, Postal Code, Province), Phone Number (Area

Code, Telephone Number), Case Type

BCN_B04 Call Initial Contact (IC) Block

BCN_C05 If PREV_OC = 80 OR 81 OR 82, go to BCN_B05.

Otherwise, go to BCN_C06.

BCN_B05 Call Respondent Check (RC) Block

BCN_C06 If AskAP = Yes (1) OR PREV_OC = 24 or 25, go to BCN_B06.

Otherwise, go to BCN_C07.

BCN_B06 Call Language of Preference (LP) Block

Programmer: Pass Previous Language and AskLP_Q03 flag as parameters

2015-01-28 Page 121 - 126

BCN_B07 Call CATI Monitoring (MON) Block

Programmer: Pass CN_N01 (Method of Interview) and Survey Intro as parameters

Default: Go to BCN_END

BCN_B08 Call Appointment (AP)

BCN_B09 Call Telephone Check Block (TC)

BCN_B10 Call Appointment Re-Contact (ARC) Block

BCN_END

2015-01-28 Page 122 - 126

Household (BHH)

BHH_BEG Import as parameters:

Address (Num, Street Name, Apartment, City, Postal Code, Province)

Phone Number (Area Code, Telephone Number)

Current Date

IsEFMultiple (Case is an Economic Familly Multiple)

BHH_B01 Call RDD in Scope (RIS)

Programmer: Pass Address Info (num, street name, Apartment, City, Postal Code, Province) as

parameters.

BHH_B02 Call Survey Introduction Block (INT)

BHH_B03 Call RDD Selection Parameters block (RSP)

Programmer: Pass telephone number as parameter.

BHH_B04 Call Age Without Date of Birth (ANDB)

Programmer: Pass Current Date as parameter.

BHH_B05 Sex (Sex)

BHH_B06 Marital Status Without Confirmation (MSNC)

BHH_END

2015-01-28 Page 123 - 126

Demographics (DEM)

DEM_BEG Import All members names, Current Date and Number of Current

members

DEM_B01 Call "Other" Roster 1 Block (OTH1)

DEM_B02 Call the "Usual" Roster Block (USU)

DEM_B03 Call the "Other" Roster 1 Block (OTH1)

DEM_END

2015-01-28 Page 124 - 126

BEX_BEG Import the following variables:

DV_OC DV_STATUS DV_INTLEVEL

DV_MADECONTACT

Survey Text IsMultiple

BEX_C01 If $DV_OC = 70 OR 71$, go to BEX_B01.

Otherwise, go to BEX_C04.

BEX_B01 Call Person 1 Exit (P1X)

BEX_C02 If $P1X_Q01 = Yes$, go to BEX_B04.

Otherwise, go to BEX_B02.

BEX_B02 Call Person 1 Respondent level Code (P1TA)

BEX_B03 Call Recap block (RECA)

Programmer: Pass Survey Text as parameter

Default: Go to BEX_C05

BEX_C04 If $RECA_N01 = Yes (1)$, go to BEX_B04 .

Otherwise, go to BEX_END.

BEX_B04 Call Thank You 1 (TY1) Block

BEX_C05 If RECA_OC = RESPONSE, go to BEX_B05.

Otherwise, go to BEX_B06.

BEX_B05 Call Person 2 Exit (P2X) Block

Programmer: Pass DV_OC as parameter.

Default: Go to BEX_C07

BEX_B06 Call Thank You 2 (TY2) Block

Programmer: Pass DV_INTLEVEL as parameter

BEX_C07 If IntLevel = Senior or PM AND OC_N03 = 80, 81, 82, 90, 91 or 92, go to

BEX_B07.

Otherwise, go to BEX_B08.

BEX_B07 Call Thank You 3 Block (TY3)

BEX_B08 Call Outcome Code Block (OC)

BEX_B09 Call Confirm Outcome Code Block (COC)

BEX_END

2015-01-28 Page 125 - 126

Topical Index

Age without Date of Birth (ANDB)	93
Alcohol General (ALC)	33
Alcohol Wheel (AW)	
Appointment (APP)	
Appointment Re-Contact (ARC)	113
Cannabis (CAN)	48
CATI Monitoring (MON)	86
Cigarette Access (CA)	13
Class of Worker (LMA3)	70
Cocaine (COC)	53
Confirm Outcome Code (COC)	105
Contact (BCN)	121
Contact (CN)	
CTADS Specific Roster Introduction (CSRI)	110
Demographics (DEM)	124
Drug Harms (DHA)	60
Ecstasy (XTC)	55
Electronic Cigarette (ELC)	30
Exit (BEX)	125
Exposure to Second-hand Smoke (EX)	32
General Health (HWB)	7
Hallucinogens (HAL)	56
Heroin (HER)	58
Household (BHH)	123
Household Smoking (HS)	2, 111
Identify Many Selected Subject (IMSS)	115
Inhalants (GLU)	
Initial Contact (IC)	82, 108
Interviewer introduction (II)	97
Labour Market Activities Extended (LMAE)	
Labour Market Activities Minimal (LMAM)	
Language of Preference (LP)	83
Marital Status with Confirmation (De-facto) (MSWC)	5
Marital Status without Confirmation (De-facto) (MSNC)	95
Methamphetamines (MET)	
Other Cessation Methods (OM)	26
Outcome Code (OC)	
Pain Relievers (PR)	37
Past Smoking (PS)	
Person 1 Exit (P1X)	
Person 1 Respondent level Code (P1 Tab) (P1TA)	
Person 2 Exit (P2X)	118
Person 2 respondent level code (P2TA)	
Person Age (PA)	
Person to whom you are speaking (WHO)	
Postal Code (PC)	
Purchasing Patterns (PP)	
RDD In Scope (RIS)	
RDD Selection Parameters (RSP)	
Recap Block (RECA)	
Respondent Check (RC)	
SALVIA (SAL)	
Sedatives (SED)	
Sov (SEV)	٠٠٠٥

Smoking Behaviour (SB)	12
Smoking Cessation (SC)	22
Smoking Status (SS)	8
Stimulants (STI)	42
Survey Introduction (INT)	96, 109
Telephone Check (TC)	77
Thank You 1 (TY1)	100
Thank You 2 (TY2)	101
Thank You 3 (TY3)	107
Tobacco Products (TP)	27
Usual Roster (USU)	87
Weekly Pattern (WP)	11